PARKERVISION INC Form 10-K March 17, 2014

UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

(Mark (X) ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR One)

15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2013

() TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1934 For the transition period from _____to____

Commission file number 0-22904

PARKERVISION, INC. (Exact Name of Registrant as Specified in its Charter)

Florida (State of Incorporation) 59-2971472 (I.R.S. Employer ID No.)

7915 Baymeadows Way, Suite 400

Jacksonville, Florida 32256 (Address of Principal Executive Offices)

Registrant's telephone number, including area code: (904) 732-6100

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:

Title of Each Class

Common Stock, \$.01 par value Common Stock Rights Name of Each Exchange on Which Registered The NASDAQ Stock Market The NASDAQ Stock Market

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act: None

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act. Yes () No (X)

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act. Yes () No (X)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to

file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes (X) No()

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if any, every Interactive Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit and post such files). Yes (X) No ()

1

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein, and will not be contained, to the best of registrant's knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K. (X)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting company. See the definitions of "large accelerated filer," "accelerated filer" and "smaller reporting company" in Rule 12b-2 of the Securities Exchange Act. (Check one):

Large accelerated filer () Accelerated filer (X) Non-accelerated filer () Smaller reporting company () (Do not check if a smaller reporting company)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Securities Exchange Act). Yes () No (X)

As of June 28, 2013, the aggregate market value of the registrant's common stock, \$.01 par value, held by non-affiliates of the registrant was approximately \$390,664,229 (based upon \$4.55 share closing price on that date, as reported by NASDAQ).

As of March 13, 2014, 96,290,722 shares of the Issuer's Common Stock were outstanding.

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Portions of the registrant's Definitive Proxy Statement to be filed with the Commission pursuant to Regulation 14A in connection with the registrant's 2014 Annual Meeting of Shareholders, to be filed not later than 120 days after the end of the fiscal year covered by this report, are incorporated by reference into Part III (Items 10, 11, 12, 13, and 14) of this report.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

3 INTRODUCTORY NOTE 4 PART I m 1 Duci -

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments1Item 2. Properties1Item 3. Legal Proceedings1	Item 1.	Business	4
Item 2.Properties1Item 3.Legal Proceedings1	Item 1A.	Risk Factors	9
Item 3. Legal Proceedings	Item 1B.	Unresolved Staff Comments	12
	Item 2.	Properties	13
Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures	Item 3.	Legal Proceedings	13
	Item 4.	Mine Safety Disclosures	13

PART II

Item 5.	Market for the Registrant's Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of	13
Equity Se	curities	
Item 6.	Selected Financial Data	15
Item 7.	Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations	16
Item 7A	Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk	21
Item 8.	Financial Statements and Supplementary Data	22
Item 9.	Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure	48
Item 9A	Controls and Procedures	48
Item 9B.	Other Information	49

PART III

Item 10. I	Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance	50
Item 11. I	Executive Compensation	50
Item 12. S Matters	Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder	50
Item 13. 0	Certain Relationships and Related Transactions and Director Independence	50
Item 14. I	Principal Accountant Fees and Services	50
PART IV		

Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedule	51
SIGNATURES	55

SIGNATURES

SCHEDULE 56 EXHIBIT INDEX 57

INTRODUCTORY NOTE

Unless the context otherwise requires, in this Annual Report on Form 10-K ("Annual Report") "we", "us", "our" and the "Company" mean ParkerVision, Inc.

Forward-Looking Statements

We believe that it is important to communicate our future expectations to our shareholders and to the public. This Annual Report contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995, including, in particular, statements about our future plans, objectives, and expectations under the headings "Item 1. Business" and "Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations." When used in this Annual Report and in future filings by the Company with the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC"), the words or phrases "will likely result", "management expects", "we expect", "will continue", "is anticipated", "estimated" or similar expressions are intended to identify such "forward-looking statements." Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on such forward-looking statements, each of which speaks only as of the date made. Such statements are subject to certain risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from historical results and those presently anticipated or projected, including the risks and uncertainties set forth in this Annual Report under the heading "Item 1A. Risk Factors" and in our other periodic reports. Examples of such risks and uncertainties include general economic and business conditions, competition, unexpected changes in technologies and technological advances, the timely development and commercial acceptance of new products and technologies, reliance on key business and sales relationships, reliance on our intellectual property, the outcome of litigation and the ability to obtain adequate financing in the future. We have no obligation to publicly release the results of any revisions which may be made to any forward-looking statements to reflect anticipated events or circumstances occurring after the date of such statements.

PART I

Item 1. Business.

We were incorporated under the laws of the state of Florida on August 22, 1989. We are in the business of innovating fundamental wireless technologies. We design, develop and market our proprietary radio frequency ("RF") technologies and products for use in semiconductor circuits for wireless communication products.

Based on the manner in which our management views and evaluates our operations, we have determined that our business currently operates under a single segment. Refer to our financial statements in Item 8 to this Annual Report for financial data including our revenues from external customers, net losses from operations, and total assets.

Recent Developments

Patent Infringement Litigation against Qualcomm

In October 2013, a jury in the United States District Court of the Middle District of Florida awarded us \$172.7 million in damages for direct and indirect infringement of eleven claims of four of our patents by Qualcomm Incorporated ("Qualcomm"). The jury also found that all eleven claims of the four patents were valid. We have a district court hearing scheduled for May 1, 2014 regarding a number of outstanding motions in this case including our motions for an injunction and/or ongoing royalties for Qualcomm's continued use of our patented technology. Following the hearing, we expect to receive a ruling from the district court decision, either party will have 30 days to appeal the decision to the federal appellate court. Qualcomm has indicated that it plans to appeal. Refer to "Legal Proceedings" in Note 11 to our financial statements included in Item 8 for a complete discussion of the proceedings in this matter.

Engagement of 3LP Advisors LLC

In February 2014, we entered into a licensing services agreement with 3LP Advisors LLC ("3LP") for the management of our licensing operations. The engagement is exclusive for the first 12 months and the exclusive period may be extended by written agreement. Kevin Rivette, 3LP's co-founder and managing partner, and at least two additional professionals, including one legal professional, will devote substantially all of their professional time to our patent licensing operations. Additional 3LP partners, licensing professionals, analysts and support staff will also contribute to 3LP's efforts. Under the terms of the agreement, 3LP will bear the costs and expenses of its staff and related overhead. We will provide an internal team to support 3LP's efforts and will bear direct out of pocket costs of the licensing operations, such as third-party reports and services and outside legal services, as needed. We will pay 3LP success fees calculated as a percentage of net proceeds received by us for licensing or licensing-related activities or direct or indirect sales of any of our patent assets. We will also pay 3LP a monthly retainer during the first 12 months of the term of the agreement. Any retainer paid by us following the first six-month period under the agreement shall be offset against success fees earned by 3LP.

General Development of Business

Our business has been primarily focused on the development, marketing and legal defense of our RF technologies for mobile and other wireless applications. Our technologies represent among other things, unique, proprietary methods for processing RF waveforms in wireless applications. Our technologies apply to both transmit and receive functions of transmitters, receivers, and transceivers as well as other related RF communications functions. A portion of our transmit technology is marketed as Direct2PowerTM, or d2pTM, and enables the transformation of a baseband data signal to an RF carrier waveform, at the desired power output level, in a single unified operation. A portion of our receiver technology is marketed as Direct2DataTM, or d2dTM, and enables the direct conversion of an RF carrier to a baseband data signal. We have developed these and a number of additional innovations which are protected by the intellectual property we have secured in various patent families for RF and related functions in RF-based communications.

We have a three-part growth strategy for commercializing our innovations that includes intellectual property licensing and/or product ventures, intellectual property enforcement, and product and component development, manufacturing and sales. We have actively launched a licensing/product venture campaign to explore licensing and joint product development opportunities with wireless communications companies that make, use or sell chipsets and/or products that incorporate RF. We believe there are a number of communications companies that can benefit from the use of the RF technologies we have developed, whether through a license or, in certain cases, a joint product venture that would include licensing rights.

From time to time we may be involved in litigation against others in order to protect or defend our intellectual property rights. Since 2011, we have been involved in patent infringement litigation against Qualcomm for their unauthorized use of our receiver technology. Refer to "Legal Proceedings" in Note 11 to our financial statements included in Item 8 for a complete discussion of the proceedings in this matter.

Our product development and marketing efforts are focused on our RF technologies in mobile wireless and other RF communications industries. We have developed and are actively marketing a number of RF components products to industries that do not use highly integrated semiconductors, such as infrastructure, industrial and military applications. These component products include I/Q demodulators and modulators based on our patented innovations, as well as certain other complimentary components. In addition, we are working with VIA-Telecom, Inc. ("VIA") a CDMA baseband provider, on the continued development and marketing of RF integrated circuits that function with their baseband products for mobile handset customers.

Since 2005, we have generated no royalty or product revenue from our RF technologies. Our ability to generate revenues sufficient to offset costs is subject to securing new product and licensing customers for our technologies, successfully supporting our customers in completing their product designs, and/or successfully protecting and defending our intellectual property.

We believe the investments we make in new technology innovations and obtaining intellectual property rights on those innovations are critical business processes and, as such, we have and will continue to devote substantial resources to research and development for this purpose. We protect our intellectual property rights by securing patent protection and, where necessary, defending those patents against infringement by others.

In order to utilize RF technology in a mobile handset or certain other wireless application, RF chipsets must interface with the baseband processor that generates the data to be transmitted and/or received. The development of the interface between the baseband processor and RF chipsets requires a cooperative effort with the baseband provider. Our technology is capable of being incorporated for any of the mobile handset standards, as well as numerous other applications such as WiFi, Bluetooth, Zigbee, Z-Wave, and GPS. Our RF chipsets are currently designed to interface with VIA baseband processors. VIA is a global supplier of baseband processors used in a wide range of CDMA-enabled mobile devices that designs and supplies chipsets and related reference designs to original equipment manufacturers ("OEMs") and original design manufacturers for incorporation into mobile devices.

Since 2009, we have worked with VIA on the joint development of reference platforms that incorporate our products and VIA baseband processors without the exchange of intellectual property rights. We also worked with VIA to co-develop a sample 3G mobile handset which verified our technology in a working implementation and tested our technology's performance. The results of these efforts were utilized to market our product to VIA's customers. During 2010, we modified our circuit layout and packaging to meet the specific design requirements of one of VIA's customers. The testing of our product in this design was completed in early 2011. Despite the successful test results, this design did not result in an order from the prospective customer; however we were able to utilize the test results in marketing our solution to other VIA customers.

Since mid-year 2011, we have been working with VIA and a mutual OEM customer to design and test a handset solution incorporating our RF chipsets. In late 2012, the mutual customer requested commitments on the part of both ourselves and VIA to ensure adequate support of our products and the related interface between our products in order for our RF chipset to be considered for incorporation into one or more of the OEM's products. In March 2013, we entered into a formal development agreement with VIA whereby we will compensate VIA for the resources required for their development and ongoing support and maintenance of the custom interfaces between our products. We continue to work with VIA towards securing design wins with this OEM customer. We are also exploring additional product opportunities for our interfaced products.

ITT Corporation ("ITT") has been a licensee of our d2p technology since 2007; however, since 2011, we have not been actively engaged in product development or other activities with ITT, and we do not currently have plans to initiate any new development efforts for ITT-related projects, unless those projects are funded directly by ITT or its customers. In the event ITT incorporates our technology into their products in the future, we will receive a per unit royalty from them for any such products sold under the terms of our agreement with them.

Products and Services

We anticipate our future business will include both licensing of our intellectual property and the sale of integrated circuits and stand-alone components based on our technology for incorporation into wireless devices designed by our customers. In addition, from time to time, we offer engineering consulting and design services to our customers, for a negotiated fee, to assist them in developing prototypes and/or products incorporating our technologies. By pursuing both licensing and product opportunities, we believe our technologies can be deployed in multiple markets that incorporate RF transmitters, receivers, and/or transceivers, including mobile handsets, tablets, data cards, femtocells, machine-to-machine, RF identification and infrastructure, among others.

Competitive Position

We operate in a highly competitive industry against companies with substantially greater financial, technical, and sales and marketing resources. Our technologies face competition from incumbent providers of transceivers, such as Broadcom, Fujitsu, Intel, MediaTek, NVidia, Qualcomm, ST-Ericsson, and others, as well as incumbent providers of power amplifiers, including companies such as Anadigics, RF Microdevices, and Skyworks, among others. Each of our competitors, however, also has the potential of becoming a licensing or product customer for our technologies. Competition in our industry is generally based on price and technological performance.

To date, we are unaware of any competing or emerging RF technologies that provide all the simultaneous benefits that our technology enables. Our unique technologies process the RF carriers in a more optimal manner than traditional technologies, thereby allowing the creation of handsets and other products that have extended battery life, lower operating temperatures, more easily incorporate multiple air interface standards and frequencies in smaller form factors, and reduce manufacturing costs. Our technologies provide such attractive benefits, in part, because of their unique circuit architectures which enable highly accurate transmission and reception of RF carriers that use less power than traditional architectures and components, thereby extending battery life, reducing heat and enabling certain size, cost, performance, and packaging advantages.

Hurdles to the adoption of our technologies include entrenchment of, and therefore familiarity with, existing technologies, the disruptive nature of our technology, and our lack of tenure in the markets we are targeting. We believe we can gain adoption, and therefore compete, based on the advantages enabled by our unique circuit architectures, as supported by a solid and defensible patent portfolio. Our circuit architectures are capable of being compliant with all current mobile phone and numerous other wireless industry standards and can be configured to accept all standard baseband data interfaces with the cooperation of the baseband processor OEMs. In addition, we believe that one or more of our technology's abilities to provide improved power efficiencies, highly accurate RF carrier waveforms, reduced cost, smaller form factors and better manufacturing yields, provides a solution to existing problems in applications for 3G and 4G standards and beyond that the mobile wireless industry is seeking to solve, as well as in other applications where we believe our technologies can provide an attractive solution.

Production and Supply

The integrated circuits which incorporate our RF technologies are produced through fabrication relationships with IBM Microelectronics ("IBM") using a Silicon Germanium process and Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Company Limited ("TSMC") using a CMOS semiconductor process. We believe IBM and TSMC have sufficient capacity to meet our foreseeable needs. In addition, our integrated circuits have been and can be produced using different materials and processes, if necessary, to satisfy capacity requirements and/or customer preferences. In instances where our customer licenses our intellectual property, the production capacity risk shifts to that customer.

Patents and Trademarks

We consider our intellectual property, including patents, patent applications, trademarks, and trade secrets to be significant to our competitive positioning. We have a program to file applications for and obtain patents, copyrights, and trademarks in the United States and in selected foreign countries where we believe filing for such protection is appropriate to establish and maintain our proprietary rights in our technology and products. As of December 31, 2013, we had 168 U.S. and 73 foreign patents related to our RF technologies. In addition, we have approximately 39 U.S. and foreign patent applications pending. We estimate the economic lives of our patents to be fifteen to twenty years and our current portfolio of issued patents have expirations ranging from 2018 to 2031.

From time to time, we obtain licenses from others for standard industry circuit designs that are integrated into our own integrated circuits as supporting components that are peripheral to our core technologies. We believe there are multiple sources for these types of standard circuits and we estimate the economic lives of the licenses to be two to five years based on estimated technological obsolescence.

Research and Development

For the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012, and 2011 we spent approximately \$10.4 million, \$8.4 million, and \$8.4 million, respectively, on Company-sponsored research and development activities. Our research and development efforts have been, and are expected to continue to be, devoted to the development and advancement of RF technologies, including the development of prototype integrated circuits for proof of concept purposes, the development of production-ready silicon samples and reference designs for specific customer applications, and the creation of test programs for quality control testing of our chipsets.

Employees

As of December 31, 2013, we had 48 full-time and 2 part-time employees, of which 32 are employed in engineering research and development, 6 in sales and marketing, and 12 in executive management, finance and administration. Our employees are not represented by a labor union. We consider our employee relations satisfactory.

Available Information and Access to Reports

We file annual reports on Forms 10-K, quarterly reports on Forms 10-Q, proxy statements and other reports, including any amendments thereto, electronically with the SEC. The SEC maintains an Internet site (http://www.sec.gov) where these reports may be obtained at no charge. Copies of these reports may also be obtained from the SEC's Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, NE, Washington, DC 20549. Information on the operation of the SEC Public Reference Room may be obtained by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. We also make copies of these reports available, free of charge through our website (http://www.parkervision.com) via the link "SEC filings" as soon as practicable after filing or furnishing such materials with the SEC. We also will provide copies of the annual report on Form 10-K and the quarterly reports on Forms 10-Q filed during the current fiscal year, including any amendments thereto, upon written request to us at ParkerVision, Inc., Investor Relations, 7915 Baymeadows Way, Suite 400, Jacksonville, Florida, 32256. These reports will be provided at no charge. Exhibits to these reports may be obtained at a cost of \$.25 per page plus \$5.00 postage and handling.

Item 1A. Risk Factors.

In addition to other risks and uncertainties described in this Annual Report, the following risk factors should be carefully considered in evaluating our business because such factors may have a significant impact on our business, operating results, liquidity and financial condition. As a result of the risk factors set forth below, actual results could differ materially from those projected in any forward-looking statements.

We have had a history of losses which may ultimately compromise our ability to implement our business plan and continue in operation.

We have had losses in each year since our inception in 1989, and continue to have an accumulated deficit which, at December 31, 2013, was approximately \$290.0 million. The net loss for 2013 was approximately \$27.9 million. To date, our technologies and products have not produced revenues sufficient to cover operating, research and development and overhead costs. We will continue to make expenditures on marketing, research and development, pursuit of patent protection for and defense of our intellectual property, and operational costs for fulfillment of any contracts that we achieve for the sale of our products or technologies. We expect that our revenues in 2014 will not bring the Company to profitability and our current capital resources may not be sufficient to sustain our operations through 2015. If we are not able to generate sufficient revenues or obtain sufficient capital resources, we will not be able to implement our business plan and investors will suffer a loss in their investment. This may also result in a change in our business strategies.

We expect to need additional capital in the future. Failure to raise such additional capital may prevent us from implementing our business plan as currently formulated.

Because we have had net losses and, to date, have not generated positive cash flow from operations, we have funded our operating losses from the sale of equity securities from time to time. We anticipate that our business plan will continue to require significant expenditures for research and development, patent protection, sales and marketing, and general operations. Furthermore, we expect that the implementation of significant cost reduction measures in order to reduce our cash needs would jeopardize our operations and future growth plans. Our current capital resources include cash and available for sale securities of \$17.2 million at December 31, 2013 and \$11.9 million in net proceeds from our March 2014 sale of equity securities. These capital resources are sufficient to meet our working capital needs for 2014, but may not be sufficient to sustain our operations on a longer-term basis and we may require additional capital to fund our operations. Financing, if any, may be in the form of debt or additional sales of equity securities, including common or preferred stock. The incurrence of debt or the sale of preferred stock may result in the imposition of operational limitations and other covenants and payment obligations, any of which may be burdensome to us. The sale of equity securities, including common or preferred stock, may result in dilution to the current shareholders' ownership. The long-term continuation of our business plan is dependent upon the generation of sufficient revenues from the sale or license of our products or technologies, additional funding, reducing expenses or a combination of the foregoing. The failure to generate sufficient revenues, raise capital or reduce expenses will have a material adverse effect on our ability to achieve our long-term business objectives.

Our industry is subject to rapid technological changes which if we are unable to match or surpass, will result in a loss of competitive advantage and market opportunity.

Because of the rapid technological development that regularly occurs in the microelectronics industry, we must continually devote substantial resources to developing and improving our technology and introducing new product offerings. For example, in fiscal years 2013 and 2012, we spent approximately \$10.4 million and \$8.4 million, respectively, on research and development and, we expect to continue to spend a significant amount in this area in the future. These efforts and expenditures are necessary to establish market share and, ultimately, to generate revenues. If

another company offers better products or technologies, a competitive position or market window opportunity may be lost, and therefore our revenues or revenue potential may be adversely affected.

If our technologies and/or products are not commercially accepted, our developmental investment will be lost and our ability to do business will be impaired.

There can be no assurance that our research and development will produce commercially viable technologies and products, or that our technologies and products will be established in the market as improvements over current competitive offerings. If our existing or new technologies and products are not commercially accepted, the funds expended will not be recoverable, and our competitive and financial position will be adversely affected. In addition, perception of our business prospects will be impaired with an adverse impact on our ability to do business and to attract capital and employees.

Our business is highly reliant on our business relationships with baseband suppliers for support of the interface of their product to our technology and the support of our sales and marketing efforts to their customers, the failure of which will have an adverse impact on our business.

The successful commercialization of our products will be impacted, in part, by factors outside of our control including the success and timing of product development and sales support activities of the suppliers of baseband processors with which our products interface. Delays in or failure of a baseband supplier's product development or sales support activities will hinder the commercialization of our products which will have an adverse impact on our ability to generate revenues and recover development expenses.

We rely, in large part, on key business and sales relationships for the successful commercialization of our products, which if not developed or maintained, will have an adverse impact on achieving market awareness and acceptance and will result in a loss of business opportunity.

To achieve a wide market awareness and acceptance of our products and technologies, as part of our business strategy, we will attempt to enter into a variety of business relationships with other companies which will incorporate our technologies into their products and/or market products based on our technologies. The successful commercialization of our products and technologies will depend in part on our ability to meet obligations under contracts with respect to the products and related development requirements. The failure of these business relationships will limit the commercialization of our products and technologies which will have an adverse impact on our business development and our ability to generate revenues and recover development expenses.

If our patents and intellectual property rights do not provide us with the anticipated market protections, our competitive position, business, and prospects will be impaired.

We rely on our intellectual property rights, including patents and patent applications, to provide competitive advantage and protect us from theft of our intellectual property. We believe that our patents are for entirely new technologies and that our patents are valid, enforceable and valuable. Third parties may make claims of invalidity with respect to our patents and such claims could give rise to material costs for defense and divert resources away from our other activities. If our patents are shown not to be as broad as currently believed, or are otherwise challenged such that some or all of the protection is lost, we will suffer adverse effects from the loss of competitive advantage and our ability to offer unique products and technologies. As a result, there would be an adverse impact on our financial condition and business prospects.

Our litigation can be time-consuming, costly and we cannot anticipate the results.

Since 2011, we have spent a significant amount of our financial and management resources to pursue our patent infringement litigation against Qualcomm Incorporated. We believe this litigation, and others that we may in the future determine to pursue, could continue to consume management and financial resources for long periods of time. There can be no assurance that our current or future litigation matters will ultimately result in a favorable outcome for us. In addition, even if we obtain favorable interim rulings or verdicts in particular litigation matters, they may not be predictive of the ultimate resolution of the matter. Unfavorable outcomes could result in exhaustion of our financial resources and could otherwise encumber our ability to pursue licensing and/or product opportunities for our technologies which would have a material adverse impact on our financial condition and business prospects.

We are subject to outside influences beyond our control, including new legislation that could adversely affect our licensing and enforcement activities and have an adverse impact on the execution of our business plan.

Our licensing and enforcement activities are subject to numerous risks from outside influences, including new legislation, regulations and rules related to obtaining or enforcing patents. For instance, the U.S. recently enacted sweeping changes to the United States patent system including changes that transition the United States from a "first-to-invent" to a "first to file" system and that alter the processes for challenging issued patents. To the extent that we are unable to secure patent protection for our future technologies and/or our current patents are challenged such that some or all of our protection is lost, we will suffer adverse effects to our ability to offer unique products and technologies. As a result, there would be an adverse impact on our financial position and our ability to execute our business plan.

We are highly dependent on Mr. Jeffrey Parker as our chief executive officer and Mr. David Sorrells as our chief technology officer. If either of their services were lost, it would have an adverse impact on the execution of our business plan.

Because of Mr. Parker's leadership position in the company and the respect he has garnered in both the industry in which we operate and the investment community, the loss of his services might be seen as an impediment to the execution of our business plan. Because of Mr. Sorrells' technical expertise, the loss of his services could have an adverse impact on our research, technical support, and enforcement activities and impede the execution of our business plan. If either Mr. Parker or Mr. Sorrells were no longer available to the company, investors might experience an adverse impact on their investment. We currently have employment agreements with and maintain key-employee life insurance for our benefit for both Mr. Parker and Mr. Sorrells.

If we are unable to attract or retain key executives and other highly skilled employees, we will not be able to execute our current business plans.

Our business is very specialized, and therefore it is dependent on having skilled and specialized key executives and other employees to conduct our research, development and customer support activities. The inability to obtain or retain these key executives and other specialized employees would have an adverse impact on the research, development and technical customer support activities that our products require. These activities are instrumental to the successful execution of our business plan.

Our outstanding options, warrants, and restricted share units may affect the market price and liquidity of the common stock.

At December 31, 2013, we had 93,208,471 shares of common stock outstanding and had 10,771,111 options, warrants, and restricted share units ("RSU") outstanding for the purchase and/or issuance of shares of common

stock. Of these outstanding equity instruments, 6,739,574 were exercisable as of December 31, 2013. The majority of the underlying common stock of these securities is registered for sale to the holder or for public resale by the holder. The amount of common stock available for the sales may have an adverse impact on our ability to raise capital and may affect the price and liquidity of the common stock in the public market. In addition, the issuance of these shares of common stock will have a dilutive effect on current shareholders' ownership.

We may not be able to deliver shares of common stock upon exercise of our public warrants if such issuance has not been registered or qualified or deemed exempt under the securities laws of the state of residence of the holder of the warrant.

On November 3, 2010 and March 30, 2011, we sold warrants to the public in offerings registered under shelf registration statements. The issuance of common stock upon exercise of these warrants must qualify for exemption from registration under the securities laws of the state of residence of the warrant holder. The qualification for exemption from registration may differ in different states. As a result, a warrant may be held by a holder in a state where an exemption is not available for such exercise and we may be precluded from issuing such shares. If our common stock continues to be listed on the NASDAQ Capital Market or another national securities exchange, an exemption from registration in every state for the issuance of common stock upon exercise of these warrants would be available. However, we cannot assure you that our common stock will continue to be so listed. As a result, these warrants may be deprived of any value, the market for these warrants may be limited and the holders of these warrants may not be able to obtain shares of common stock upon exercise of the warrants if the common stock issuable upon such exercise is not qualified or otherwise exempt from qualification in the jurisdictions in which the holders of the warrants reside.

Provisions in our certificate of incorporation and by-laws could have effects that conflict with the interest of shareholders.

Some provisions in our certificate of incorporation and by-laws could make it more difficult for a third party to acquire control of us. For example, our board of directors is divided into three classes with directors having staggered terms of office, our board of directors has the ability to issue preferred stock without shareholder approval, and there are advance notification provisions for director nominations and submissions of proposals from shareholders to a vote by all the shareholders under the by-laws. Florida law also has anti-takeover provisions in its corporate statute.

We have a shareholder protection rights plan that may delay or discourage someone from making an offer to purchase the company without prior consultation with the board of directors and management which may conflict with the interests of some of the shareholders.

On November 17, 2005, the board of directors adopted a shareholder protection rights plan which called for the issuance, on November 29, 2005, as a dividend, of rights to acquire fractional shares of preferred stock. The rights are attached to the shares of common stock and transfer with them. In the future the rights may become exchangeable for shares of preferred stock with various provisions that may discourage a takeover bid. Additionally, the rights have what are known as "flip-in" and "flip-over" provisions that could make any acquisition of the company more costly. The principal objective of the plan is to cause someone interested in acquiring the company to negotiate with the board of directors rather than launch an unsolicited bid. This plan may limit, prevent, or discourage a takeover offer that some shareholders may find more advantageous than a negotiated transaction. A negotiated transaction may not be in the best interests of the shareholders.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments.

Not applicable.

Item 2. Properties.

Our headquarters are located in a 14,000 square foot leased facility in Jacksonville, Florida. We have an additional 12,500 square foot leased facility in Lake Mary, Florida primarily for engineering design activities. Our facilities consist of general office space with laboratory facilities for circuit board layout and testing. We believe our properties are in good condition and suitable for the conduct of our business. Refer to "Lease Commitments" in Note 11 to our financial statements included in Item 8 for information regarding our outstanding lease obligations.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings.

Refer to "Legal Proceedings" in Note 11 to our financial statements included in Item 8 for a discussion of current legal proceedings.

Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures.

Not applicable.

PART II

Item 5. Market for the Registrant's Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities.

Market Information

Our common stock is traded on NASDAQ under the symbol "PRKR." Listed below is the range of the high and low sale prices of the common stock for the last two fiscal years, as reported by NASDAQ.

	2013	3				2012		
High			Low		High		Lov	V
\$ 4.39		\$	1.83	\$	1.23	\$	0.74	4
4.71			3.50		2.42		0.9	1
4.92			2.94		3.25		1.80	0
7.78			2.16		2.45		1.48	8
\$	\$ 4.39 4.71 4.92	High \$ 4.39 4.71 4.92	\$ 4.39 \$ 4.71 4.92	High Low \$ 4.39 \$ 1.83 4.71 3.50 4.92 2.94	High Low \$ 4.39 \$ 1.83 4.71 3.50 4.92 2.94	High Low High \$ 4.39 \$ 1.83 \$ 1.23 4.71 3.50 2.42 4.92 2.94 3.25	High Low High \$ 4.39 \$ 1.83 \$ 1.23 \$ 4.71 3.50 2.42 \$ 4.92 2.94 3.25 \$	High Low High Low \$ 4.39 \$ 1.83 \$ 1.23 \$ 0.74 4.71 3.50 2.42 0.91 4.92 2.94 3.25 1.80

Holders

As of February 24, 2014, we had 123 holders of record and we believe there are approximately 5,600 beneficial holders of our common stock.

Dividends

To date, we have not paid any dividends on our common stock. The payment of dividends in the future is at the discretion of the board of directors and will depend upon our ability to generate earnings, our capital requirements and financial condition, and other relevant factors. We do not intend to declare any dividends in the foreseeable future, but instead intend to retain all earnings, if any, for use in the business.

Sales of Unregistered Securities

On November 21, 2013, we issued an aggregate of 150,000 RSUs to two consultants as payment for services. These RSUs vest over a six month period beginning December 31, 2013. Upon thirty days' notice, the consulting agreements may be terminated and any unvested portion of the RSUs will be cancelled. As of December 31, 2013, an aggregate of 16,666 RSUs have vested and a total of \$75,830 has been recognized in share-based compensation expense.

On November 21, 2013, we also issued an aggregate of 750,000 RSUs to these same consultants as performance incentives. These RSUs vest only upon achievement of certain market conditions, as measured based on the closing price of our common stock during a period ending on the earlier of (i) December 31, 2015 or (ii) thirty days following termination of the related consulting agreements. As of December 31, 2013, no portion of the RSU has vested and we have recognized no compensation expense related to these awards.

The RSUs were issued pursuant to the exemption from registration provided by Section 4(2) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, as the vendor is a sophisticated investor, with such knowledge and experience in financial and business matters that it is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of the investment. Refer to Note 8 included in Item 8 for a complete discussion of the valuation and terms of these RSUs.

Issuer Repurchase of Equity Securities

None.

Performance Graph

The following graph shows a five-year comparison of cumulative total shareholder returns for our company, the NASDAQ U.S. Stock Market Index, the NASDAQ Electronic Components Index and the NASDAQ Telecommunications Index for the five years ending December 31, 2013. The total shareholder returns assumes the investment on December 31, 2008 of \$100 in our common stock, the NASDAQ U.S. Stock Market Index, the NASDAQ Electronic Components Index, and the NASDAQ Telecommunications Index at the beginning of the period, with immediate reinvestment of all dividends.

The data points for the performance graph are as follows:

		12/31/08		12/31/09		12/31/10		12/31/11		12/31/12		12/31/13
ParkerVision, Inc. NASDAQ Composite NASDAQ	\$ \$	100.00 100.00	\$ \$	74.09 145.36	\$ \$	18.62 171.74	\$ \$	34.82 170.38	\$ \$	82.19 200.61	\$ \$	184.21 281.17
Telecommunications NASDAQ Electronic	\$	100.00	\$	149.35	\$	156.99	\$	139.44	\$	147.08	\$	187.21
Components	\$	100.00	\$	156.43	\$	163.12	\$	149.18	\$	152.27	\$	199.40

COMPARISON OF 5 YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN*

100 invested on 12/31/08 in stock & index-including reinvestment of dividends. Fiscal year ending December 31

Item 6. Selected Financial Data.

The following table sets forth our financial data as of the dates and for the periods indicated. The data has been derived from our audited financial statements. The selected financial data should be read in conjunction with our financial statements and "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations."

15

*

For the years ended December 31,	31,
----------------------------------	-----

	10	i une yeur	5 011	ucu	December	1 3 1	,							
(in thousands, except per share amounts) Statement of Operations Data:		2013			2012			2011		20	10		2009	
Revenues, net Gross margin Operating expenses Net loss from continuing	\$	0 0 27,949		\$	0 0 20,383		\$	0 0 14,676		\$	64 17 15,146		\$ 64 10 21,559	
operations Basic and diluted net loss per common share		(27,872)		(20,322)		(14,573)		(15,028)	(21,530)
from continuing operations Balance Sheet Data:		(0.31)		(0.27)		(0.24)		(0.35)	(0.65)
Total assets Long term obligations Shareholders' equity Working capital	\$	26,595 22 24,046 15,206		\$	18,720 58 16,520 7,175		\$	15,842 138 14,341 4,658		\$	17,596 55 16,592 6,134		\$ 25,545 155 23,883 12,577	

Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.

Executive Overview

We are in the business of innovating fundamental wireless technologies. We design, develop and market our proprietary RF technologies and products for use in semiconductor circuits for wireless communication products.

We have a three-part growth strategy that includes intellectual property licensing and/or product ventures, intellectual property enforcement, and product and component development, manufacturing and sales. We have actively launched a licensing/product venture campaign to explore licensing and joint product development opportunities with wireless communications companies that make, use or sell chipsets and/or products that incorporate RF. We have engaged the intellectual property firm of 3LP to assist in managing our licensing operations. We believe there are a number of wireless communications companies that can benefit from the use of the RF technologies we have developed, whether through a license or, in certain cases, a joint product venture that would include licensing rights.

From time to time we may be involved in litigation against others in order to protect or defend our intellectual property rights. Since 2011, we have been involved in patent infringement litigation against Qualcomm for their unauthorized use of our receiver technology. In October 2013, a jury found that Qualcomm was infringing four of our receiver patents and awarded us \$172.7 million in past damages. We have a district court hearing scheduled for May 1, 2014 regarding the outstanding motions in this case including our request for an injunction against Qualcomm and/or ongoing royalties for Qualcomm's continued infringement of our patents. Following the hearing, we expect to receive a ruling from the district court on the outstanding motions although there is no date certain for the court's ruling. The law firm of McKool Smith is representing us in this litigation on a partial contingency basis. Refer to "Legal Proceedings" in Note 11 to our financial statements included in Item 8 for a complete discussion of the proceedings in this matter.

Our product development and marketing efforts are focused on our RF technologies in mobile and other communications industries that use RF. We have developed and are actively marketing a number of RF components products to industries that do not use highly integrated semiconductors, such as infrastructure, industrial and military applications. In addition, we are working with VIA on the continued development and marketing of RF integrated

circuits that function with their baseband products for mobile handset customers.

Since 2005, we have generated no product or royalty revenue from our wireless technologies. We have made significant investments in developing and protecting our technologies and products, the returns on which are dependent upon the generation of future revenues for realization.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

At December 31, 2013, we had working capital of approximately \$15.2 million, an increase of approximately \$8.0 million from working capital of \$7.2 million at December 31, 2012. This increase is a result of approximately \$27.3 million in proceeds from our March 2013 and August 2013 sales of equity securities as well as approximately \$1.1 million in proceeds from the exercise of options and warrants, offset by the use of approximately \$18.9 million in cash for operating activities and the investment of approximately \$0.7 million in patents and other long-lived assets in 2013. Proceeds from the sale of equity securities are invested in available for sale securities and our use of cash is funded from the sale of these securities. At December 31, 2013, we were not subject to any significant commitments to make additional capital expenditures and we have no significant long-term debt obligations.

For the year ended December 31, 2012, we used cash of approximately \$14.7 million for operations and invested approximately \$1.2 million in patents and other long-lived assets. This use of cash was offset by approximately \$18.9 million in proceeds from the sale of equity securities and the exercise of options and warrants in 2012. The increase in our use of cash for operating activities from 2012 to 2013 was primarily the result of our increased operating expenses pertaining to our patent infringement litigation against Qualcomm.

Our future business plans call for continued investment in sales, marketing, customer support and product development for our technologies and products, as well as investment in continued protection of our intellectual property including prosecution of new patents and defense of existing patents. Our ability to generate revenues sufficient to offset costs is subject to our ability to secure new product and licensing customers for our technologies, successfully support our customers in completing their product designs and/or, our ability to successfully protect our intellectual property.

Revenue generated from technology licenses and/or the sale of RF chipsets or component products in 2014 may not be sufficient to cover our operational expenses, and we expect that our continued losses and use of cash will be funded from available working capital. In addition, we expect that available working capital will be used for initial production start-up costs, including test programs and production tooling, and for litigation expenses to defend our intellectual property. In March 2014, we generated net proceeds of approximately \$11.9 million from the sale of equity securities. Our current capital resources are sufficient to support our liquidity requirements through 2014 and beyond.

The long-term continuation of our business plan is dependent upon the generation of sufficient revenues from our technologies and/or products to offset expenses. In the event that we do not generate sufficient revenues, we will be required to obtain additional funding through public or private financing and/or reduce operating costs. Failure to generate sufficient revenues, raise additional capital through debt or equity financings, and/or reduce operating costs could have a material adverse effect on our ability to meet our long-term liquidity needs and achieve our intended long-term business objectives.

Results of Operations for Each of the Years Ended December 31, 2013, 2012, and 2011

Revenues and Gross Margins

We had no product or royalty revenues for the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012, or 2011. Damages awarded as a result of patent infringement litigation are not recognized until we have a final court adjudication or executed settlement agreement, the amounts are fixed and determinable, and the collectability is reasonably assured.

Research and Development Expenses

Research and development expenses consist primarily of engineering and related management and support personnel costs; fees for outside engineering design services which we use from time to time to supplement our internal resources; amortization and depreciation expense related to our patents and other assets used in product development; prototype production and materials costs, which represent the fabrication and packaging costs for prototype integrated circuits, as well as the cost of supporting components for prototype board development; software licensing and support costs, which represent the annual licensing and support maintenance for engineering design and other software tools; and rent and other overhead costs for our engineering design facility. Personnel costs include share-based compensation which represents the grant date fair value of equity-based awards to our employees which is attributed to expense over the service period of the award.

Research and development costs increased approximately \$2.0 million, or 23.2% from 2012 to 2013. This increase is primarily the result of an increase in employee share based compensation of approximately \$829,000, an increase in outside professional fees of approximately \$739,000, and an increase in personnel and related costs of approximately \$479,000. The increase in share-based compensation expense is the result of long-term incentive equity awards granted to engineering executives and employees in July 2012 as well as restricted stock awards granted to employees as incentive compensation in 2013. The increase in outside professional fees is the result of an increase in fees for outside design services, including the VIA development arrangement, as well as an increase in legal fees related to maintenance of our patent portfolio. The increase in personnel and related costs is the result of an increase in personnel in early 2013 as well as an increase in performance bonuses to key engineering executives.

Research and development costs remained relatively unchanged from 2011 to 2012. Personnel and related costs increased by approximately \$360,000 from 2011 to 2012 as a result of an increase in personnel during mid-2011 as well as an increase in incentive compensation to key personnel in 2012. This increase was offset by a decrease in outside engineering design services of approximately \$330,000 as a result of the status and timing of various outsourced projects.

The markets for our products and technologies are characterized by rapidly changing technology, evolving industry standards and frequent new product introductions. Our ability to successfully develop and introduce, on a timely basis, new and enhanced products and technologies will be a significant factor in our ability to grow and remain competitive. We are committed to continue investing in our technology and product development and therefore we anticipate that we will use a substantial portion of our working capital for research and development activities in 2014.

Marketing and Selling Expenses

Marketing and selling expenses consist primarily of personnel costs, including share-based compensation and travel costs, and outside professional fees which consist of various consulting and other professional fees related to sales and marketing activities.

Marketing and selling expenses increased by approximately \$0.1 million, or 7.1%, from 2012 to 2013. This increase is primarily due to an increase in share based compensation of approximately \$120,000 as a result of long-term incentive equity awards granted to executives and employees in July 2012 and restricted stock awards granted to employees as incentive compensation in 2013.

Marketing and selling expenses increased by approximately \$0.2 million, or 13.0%, from 2011 to 2012. This increase is primarily due to an increase in outside professional fees of approximately \$135,000 as a result of outsourced support for a potential customer in Asia and an increase in certain public relations activities.

We anticipate that marketing and selling expenses will increase in 2014 as we expand our product marketing activities and our technology licensing efforts.

General and Administrative Expenses

General and administrative expenses consist primarily of executive, director, finance and administrative personnel costs, including share-based compensation, and costs incurred for insurance, shareholder relations and outside professional services, including litigation fees.

Our general and administrative expenses increased by approximately \$5.5 million, or 53.3%, from 2012 to 2013. This increase was due primarily to increases in litigation fees and expenses of approximately \$3,400,000 and an increase in share-based compensation expense of approximately \$2,430,000, partially offset by a decrease in various consulting fees of approximately \$490,000.

Our general and administrative expenses increased by approximately \$5.5 million, or 114.4%, from 2011 to 2012. This increase was due primarily to increases in litigation fees and expenses of approximately \$2,360,000, an increase in share-based compensation expense of approximately \$1,970,000, and an increase in various consulting fees of approximately \$525,000.

This increase in litigation fees and expenses in both 2012 and 2013 was the result of our patent infringement litigation against Qualcomm. The increases represent costs for experts and other third-party services, as well as increases in legal fees incurred as the case progressed towards trial which commenced in October 2013. Our litigation team is working on a partial contingency basis, and as a result, their fees have been reduced in exchange for a contingent fee in the event an award is received.

The increase in share-based compensation expense in both 2012 and 2013 is primarily related to the expense attribution of long-term equity incentive awards granted to executives, other administrative employees, and non-employee directors in July 2012, and the expense recognized upon vesting of performance based RSUs granted to a third-party in 2011. In addition, share-based compensation expense in 2013 included the value of a stock based performance bonus awarded to our CEO in lieu of a cash bonus of \$390,000.

The increase in consulting fees from 2011 to 2012 was the result of one-time increases in various intellectual property strategy, investor relations, and financial advisory fees incurred in 2012. These increases were not sustained in 2013 and, as a result, we experienced a \$490,000 decrease in consulting fees from 2012 to 2013.

Although we anticipate a decrease in legal fees and expenses in 2014 related to our current Qualcomm litigation, the initiation of additional litigation, by us or by other parties against us, could offset these anticipated decreases. Future litigation costs, if any, may be financed by a third party in return for a contingent fee on related litigation awards; however we currently have no such arrangements in place.

Loss and Loss per Common Share

Our net loss increased approximately \$7.6 million, or \$0.04 per common share, from 2012 to 2013. This increase was the result of a \$7.6 million increase in operating expenses, which includes a \$3.4 million increase in litigation fees and expenses and a \$3.4 million increase in overall share-based compensation expense. The increase in the loss per common share is a result of the increased net loss, offset by a 17% increase in weighted average shares outstanding for the period.

Our net loss increased approximately \$5.7 million, or \$0.03 per common share, from 2011 to 2012. This increase was a result of the \$5.7 million increase in operating expenses, which includes a \$2.4 million increase in litigation fees and expenses and a \$2.1 million increase in overall share-based compensation expense. The increase in the loss per common share is a result of the increased net loss, offset by a 27% increase in weighted average shares outstanding for the period.

Critical Accounting Policies

We believe that the following are the critical accounting policies affecting the preparation of our financial statements:

Intangible Assets

Patents, copyrights and other intangible assets are amortized using the straight-line method over their estimated period of benefit. We estimate the economic lives of our patents and copyrights to be fifteen to twenty years. We estimate the economic lives of other intangible assets, including licenses, based on estimated technological obsolescence, to be two to five years, which is generally shorter than the contractual lives. Periodically, we evaluate the recoverability of our intangible assets and take into account events or circumstances that may warrant revised estimates of useful lives or that may indicate impairment exists ("Triggering Event"). Based on our cumulative net losses and negative cash flows from operations to date, we assess our working capital needs on an annual basis. This annual assessment of our working capital is considered to be a Triggering Event for purposes of evaluating the recoverability of our intangible assets. As a result of our evaluation at December 31, 2013, we determined that no impairment exists with regard to our intangible assets.

Accounting for Share-Based Compensation

We calculate the fair value of share-based equity awards to employees, including restricted stock, stock options and restricted stock units, on the date of grant and recognize the calculated fair value, net of estimated forfeitures, as compensation expense over the requisite service periods of the related awards. The fair value of share-based awards is determined using various valuation models which require the use of highly subjective assumptions and estimates including (i) how long employees will retain their stock options before exercising them, (ii) the volatility of our common stock price over the expected life of the equity award, and (iii) the rate at which equity awards will ultimately be forfeited by the recipients. Changes in these subjective assumptions can materially affect the estimate of fair value of share-based compensation and consequently, the related amount recognized as expense in the statements of comprehensive loss.

20

Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes is based on loss before taxes as reported in the accompanying statements of comprehensive loss. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the expected future tax consequences of events that have been included in the financial statements or tax returns. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined based on differences between the financial statement carrying amounts and the tax bases of assets and liabilities using enacted tax rates in effect for the year in which the differences are expected to reverse. Valuation allowances are established to reduce deferred tax assets when, based on available objective evidence, it is more likely than not that the benefit of such assets will not be realized. Our deferred tax assets exclude unrecognized tax benefits which do not meet a more-likely-than-not threshold for financial statement recognition for tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax return.

Off-Balance Sheet Transactions, Arrangements and Other Relationships

As of December 31, 2013, we have outstanding warrants to purchase 1,849,517 shares of common stock that were issued in connection with the sale of equity securities in various private placement transactions in 2009, 2010, and 2011. These warrants have exercise prices ranging from \$0.54 to \$1.88 per share with a weighted average exercise price of \$0.70 and a weighted average remaining contractual life of approximately 1.8 years. The estimated aggregate fair value of these warrants at their date of issuance of \$663,100 is included in shareholders' equity in our balance sheets. Refer to "Non-Plan Options and Warrants" in Note 8 to our financial statements included in Item 8 for information regarding the outstanding warrants.

Our contractual obligations and commercial commitments at December 31, 2013 were as follows (see "Lease Commitments" in Note 11 to the financial statements included in Item 8):

		Pa			
Contractual Obligations:	Total	1 year or less	2-3 years	4-5 years	After 5 years
Capital leases	\$37,500	\$30,000	\$7,500	\$0	\$0
Operating leases	966,800	362,200	497,800	106,800	0

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk.

Our cash equivalents, which are primarily highly liquid money market instruments, and our available for sale securities, which are mutual funds invested primarily in short-term municipal securities, are subject to market risk, including interest rate risk. Market risk is the risk of loss arising from adverse changes in market and economic conditions and is directly influenced by the volatility and liquidity in the markets in which the related underlying assets are traded. We are averse to principal loss and seek to ensure the safety and preservation of our funds by investing in market instruments with limited market risk. Accordingly, we do not believe there is any material market risk exposure with respect to our market instruments.

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.

Index to Financial Statements	
	Page
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED CERTIFIED PUBLIC	
ACCOUNTING FIRM	23
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:	
Balance Sheets - December 31, 2013 and 2012	24
Statements of Comprehensive Loss - for the years ended	
December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011	25
Statements of Shareholders' Equity - for the years ended	
December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011	26
Statements of Cash Flows - for the years ended	
December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011	28
	20
Notes to Financial Statements - December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011	29
FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULE:	
FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULE.	
Schedule II – Valuation and Qualifying Accounts	56
Schedule II - Valuation and Quantying Recounts	50
Schedules other than those listed have been omitted since they are	
either not required, not applicable or the information is otherwise included.	

Report of Independent Registered Certified Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of ParkerVision, Inc.

In our opinion, the financial statements listed in the accompanying index present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of ParkerVision, Inc. at December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2013 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. In addition, in our opinion, the financial statement schedule listed in the accompanying index presents fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein when read in conjunction with the related financial statements. Also in our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2013, based on criteria established in Internal Control - Integrated Framework (1992) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). The Company's management is responsible for these financial statements and financial statement schedule, for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in Management's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting appearing under Item 9A. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements, on the financial statement schedule, and on the Company's internal control over financial reporting based on our integrated audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement and whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audits of the financial statements included examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. Our audit of internal control over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. Our audits also included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinions.

A company's internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

/s/ PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Jacksonville, Florida

March 17, 2014

23

PARKERVISION, INC.

BALANCE SHEETS

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

	2013	2012
CURRENT ASSETS:	¢ 222 607	¢ 20.9 227
Cash and cash equivalents Available for sale securities	\$222,697 16,957,489	\$298,227 8,041,904
Prepaid expenses and other	551,961	977,310
Total current assets	17,732,147	9,317,441
	17,752,147	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net	307,385	403,446
INTANGIBLE ASSETS, net	8,552,432	8,978,101
OTHER ASSETS, net	2,576	20,866
Total assets	\$26,594,540	\$18,719,854
CURRENT LIABILITIES:		
Accounts payable	\$1,246,470	\$827,209
Accrued expenses:		
Salaries and wages	325,313	295,194
Professional fees	631,871	902,411
Other accrued expenses	289,031	42,231
Deferred rent, current portion	33,894	75,144
Total current liabilities	2,526,579	2,142,189
LONG TERM LIABILITIES		
Capital lease, net of current portion	7,290	33,915
Deferred rent, net of current portion	14,379	23,763
Total long term liabilities	21,669	57,678
Total liabilities	2,548,248	2,199,867
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES		
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY:		
Common stock, \$.01 par value, 150,000,000 shares authorized, 93,208,471 and		
82,903,609 issued and		
outstanding at December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively	932,085	829,036
Accumulated other comprehensive loss	(8,215)	(20)
Warrants outstanding	663,100	1,081,050
Additional paid-in capital	312,470,030	276,748,336
Accumulated deficit	(290,010,708)	,
Total shareholders' equity	24,046,292	16,519,987
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity	\$26,594,540	\$18,719,854

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

PARKERVISION, INC.

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE LOSS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013, 2012 AND 2011

	2013	2012	2011
Revenue	\$0	\$0	\$0
Cost of sales	0	0	0
Gross margin	0	0	0
Research and development expenses	10,406,362	8,447,639	8,423,683
Marketing and selling expenses	1,755,130	1,638,156	1,449,501
General and administrative expenses	15,787,599	10,297,238	4,802,503
Total operating expenses	27,949,091	20,383,033	14,675,687
Interest and other income	83,892	70,064	108,050
Interest expense	(7,094) (8,843) (5,716)
Total interest and other income and interest expense	76,798	61,221	102,334
Net loss	(27,872,293) (20,321,812) (14,573,353)
Other comprehensive (loss) income, net of tax:			
Unrealized (loss) gain on available for sale securities	(8,195) 10,398	(2,602)
Other comprehensive (loss) income, net of tax	(8,195) 10,398	(2,602)
Comprehensive loss	\$(27,880,488) \$(20,311,414) \$(14,575,955)
Basic and diluted net loss per common share	\$(0.31) \$(0.27) \$(0.24)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

PARKERVISION, INC.

STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013, 2012 AND 2011

Common shares – beginning of year	2013 82,903,609	2012 67,573,775	2011 52,752,036
Issuance of common stock upon exercise of options			
and warrants	1,197,541	2,258,188	687,461
Issuance of common stock in public and private			
offerings	8,396,573	12,520,811	13,823,477
Share-based compensation	710,748	550,835	310,801
Common shares – end of year	93,208,471	82,903,609	67,573,775
Par value of common stock – beginning of year	\$829,036	\$675,738	\$527,520
Issuance of common stock upon exercise of options			
and warrants	11,975	22,581	6,875
Issuance of common stock in public and private			
offerings	83,966	125,209	138,235
Share-based compensation	7,108	5,508	3,108
Par value of common stock – end of year	\$932,085	\$829,036	\$675,738
Accumulated other comprehensive loss – beginning of year	\$(20)	\$(10,418)	\$(7,816)
Change in unrealized (loss) gain on available for sale securities	(8,195)	10,398	(2,602)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss – end of year	\$(8,215)	\$(20)	\$(10,418)
Warrants outstanding – beginning of year	\$1,081,050	\$8,649,786	\$16,534,516
Exercise of warrants	(417,950)	(683,809)	(174,804)
Expiration of warrants	0	(6,884,927)	(8,126,544)
Issuance of warrants in connection with public			
offering	0	0	416,618
Warrants outstanding – end of year	\$663,100	\$1,081,050	\$8,649,786
Additional paid-in capital – beginning of year Issuance of common stock upon exercise of options	\$276,748,336	\$246,842,116	\$226,780,738
and warrants	1,553,355	2,042,922	498,867
Issuance of common stock in public and private	07 044 000	17 420 465	10.001.001
offerings	27,244,009	17,430,465	10,001,901
Share-based compensation	6,924,330	3,547,906	1,434,066
Expiration of warrants	0	6,884,927	, ,
Additional paid-in capital – end of year	\$312,470,030	\$276,748,336	\$246,842,116
Accumulated deficit – beginning of year	,	,	\$(227,243,250)
Net loss			(14,573,353)
Accumulated deficit – end of year	\$(290,010,708)	\$(262,138,415)	\$(241,816,603)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

PARKERVISION, INC.

STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013, 2012 AND 2011

	2013	2012	2011
Total shareholders' equity – beginning of year	\$16,519,987	\$14,340,619	\$16,591,708
Issuance of common stock upon exercise of options			
and warrants	1,147,380	1,381,694	330,938
Issuance of common stock and warrants in private			
and public offerings	27,327,975	17,555,674	10,556,754
Share-based compensation	6,931,438	3,553,414	1,437,174
Comprehensive loss	(27,880,488) (20,311,414) (14,575,955)
Total shareholders' equity – end of year	\$24,046,292	\$16,519,987	\$14,340,619

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

27

PARKERVISION, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

DECEMBER 31, 2013, 2012 AND 2011

		2013	2012	2011
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:				
Net loss	\$	(27,872,293) \$	(20,321,812) \$	(14,573,353)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in				
operating activities:				
Depreciation and amortization		1,252,142	1,238,044	1,327,794
Share-based compensation		6,931,438	3,553,414	1,437,174
Loss on disposal of equipment and other assets		126	621	0
Realized loss (gain) on available for sale securities		12,226	(5,220)	1,671
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:			240 411	(125.462)
Prepaid and other assets		443,639	248,411	(125,463)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses		421,943	768,096	470,962
Deferred rent		(50,634)	(145,237)	24,668
Total adjustments		9,010,880	5,658,129	3,136,806
Net cash used in operating activities		(18,861,413)	(14,663,683)	(11,436,547)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:				
Purchase of available for sale securities		(27,096,006)	(16,799,888)	(9,439,760)
Proceeds from redemption of available for sale securities		18,160,000	13,800,000	10,725,000
Purchases of property and equipment		(78,509)	(135,541)	(100,649)
Payments for patent costs and other intangible assets		(652,029)	(1,026,736)	(609,851)
Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities		(9,666,544)	(4,162,165)	574,740
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:				
Net proceeds from issuance of common stock in				
public and private offerings		27,327,975	17,555,674	10,556,754
Proceeds from exercise of options and warrants		1,147,380	1,381,694	330,938
Principal payments on capital lease obligation		(22,928)	(26,731)	(25,845)
Net cash provided by financing activities		28,452,427	18,910,637	10,861,847
The cash provided by maneing activities		20,132,127	10,910,057	10,001,017
NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS		(75,530)	84,789	40
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of year		298,227	213,438	213,398
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of year	\$	222,697 \$	298,227 \$	213,438
SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION:				
Cash paid for interest expense	\$	7,095 \$	8,843 \$	5,716
Cash paid for income taxes	\$	7,075 ¢ 0 \$	0 \$	0
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF NON-CASH	Ψ	UΨ	Οψ	0
ACTIVITIES:	<i>t</i>	a *		
Key-man life insurance premiums (Note 3)	\$	0 \$	29,330 \$	45,780
Purchases of leasehold improvements	\$	0 \$	30,462 \$	27,572
Purchase of equipment under capital lease (Note 5)	\$	0 \$	71,925 \$	0

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

PARKERVISION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011

1. THE COMPANY AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

We were incorporated under the laws of the state of Florida on August 22, 1989 and currently operate in a single segment - wireless technologies and products. We are in the business of innovating fundamental wireless technologies. We design, develop and market our proprietary RF technologies and products for use in semiconductor circuits for wireless communication products. Our business is expected to include licensing of our intellectual property and/or the sale of integrated circuits based on our technology for incorporation into wireless devices designed by our customers. In addition, from time to time, we offer engineering consulting and design services to our customers, for a negotiated fee, to assist them in developing prototypes and/or products incorporating our technologies.

2. LIQUIDITY

We have incurred losses from operations and negative cash flows in every year since inception and have utilized the proceeds from the sales of our equity securities to fund our operations. For the year ended December 31, 2013, we incurred a net loss of approximately \$27.9 million and negative cash flows from operations of approximately \$18.9 million. At December 31, 2013, we had an accumulated deficit of approximately \$290.0 million and working capital of approximately \$15.2 million. We expect that revenue for 2014 will not be sufficient to cover our operational expenses for 2014, and that our expected continued losses and use of cash will be funded from available working capital. In addition, we expect that available working capital will be used for initial production start-up costs, including test programs and production tooling, and for litigation expenses to defend our intellectual property.

Our current capital resources include cash and available for sale securities of approximately \$17.2 million at December 31, 2013 and approximately \$11.9 million in proceeds from the sale of equity securities in March 2014 (see Note 9). These current capital resources are sufficient to support our liquidity requirements through 2014 and beyond.

Our future business plans call for continued investment in sales, marketing, customer support and product development for our technologies and products, as well as investment in continued protection of our intellectual property including prosecution of new patents and defense of existing patents. Our ability to generate revenues sufficient to offset costs is subject to securing new product and licensing customers for our technologies, successfully supporting our customers in completing their product designs, and/or successfully protecting or defending our intellectual property.

The long-term continuation of our business plan beyond 2014 is dependent upon the generation of sufficient revenues from our technologies and/or products to offset expenses. In the event that we do not generate sufficient revenues, we will be required to obtain additional funding through public or private financing and/or reduce operating costs. Failure to generate sufficient revenues, raise additional capital through debt or equity financings, and/or reduce operating costs could have a material adverse effect on our ability to meet our long-term liquidity needs and achieve our intended long-term business objectives.

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

Our financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires us to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting periods. The more significant estimates made by us include the volatility, forfeiture rate and estimated lives of share-based awards used in the estimate of the fair market value of share-based compensation, the assessment of recoverability of long-lived assets, the amortization periods for intangible and long-lived assets, and the valuation allowance for deferred taxes. Actual results could differ from the estimates made. We periodically evaluate estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements for continued reasonableness. Appropriate adjustments, if any, to the estimates used are made prospectively based upon such periodic evaluation.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

We consider cash and cash equivalents to include cash on hand, interest-bearing deposits, overnight repurchase agreements and investments with original maturities of three months or less when purchased.

Available for Sale Securities

Available for sale securities are intended to be held for indefinite periods of time and are not intended to be held to maturity. These securities are recorded at fair value and any unrealized holding gains and losses, net of the related tax effect, are excluded from earnings and are reported as a separate component of accumulated other comprehensive loss until realized. Our available for sale securities at December 31, 2013 and 2012 consisted of mutual funds that invest primarily in short-term municipal securities with an average effective maturity of one year or less. All dividends and realized gains are recognized as other income as earned and immediately reinvested. The Company has determined that the fair value of its available for sale securities fall within Level 1 in the fair value hierarchy (See Note 14).

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is determined using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Manufacturing and office equipment	5-7 years
Leasehold improvements	Remaining life of lease
Furniture and fixtures	7 years
Computer equipment and software	3-5 years

The cost and accumulated depreciation of assets sold or retired are removed from their respective accounts, and any resulting net gain or loss is recognized in the accompanying statements of comprehensive loss. The carrying value of long-lived assets is reviewed on a regular basis for the existence of facts, both internally and externally, that may suggest impairment. Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by comparing the carrying amount of an asset to the estimated undiscounted future cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If the carrying amount of the assets exceeds its estimated undiscounted future net cash flows, an impairment charge is recognized in the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the fair value of the assets.

Long-lived assets to be sold are classified as held for sale in the period in which there is an approved plan for sale of the assets within one year, and it is unlikely that the plan will be withdrawn or changed. Long-lived assets held for sale are recorded at the lower of their carrying amount or fair value less estimated costs to sell.

Intangible Assets

Patents, copyrights and other intangible assets are amortized using the straight-line method over their estimated period of benefit. We estimate the economic lives of our patents and copyrights to be fifteen to twenty years. We estimate the economic lives of other intangible assets, including licenses, based on estimated technological obsolescence, to be two to five years, which is generally shorter than the contractual lives. Management evaluates the recoverability of intangible assets periodically and takes into account events or circumstances that may warrant revised estimates of useful lives or that may indicate impairment exists.

Key-man Life Insurance

In 2012 and 2011, we paid the premiums on certain whole-life policies, in the amount of approximately \$29,000 and \$46,000, respectively, through the use of annual policy dividends and loans against the policies. These policies were surrendered in favor of term-life policies in 2012 and 2013. (See Note 4).

Accounting for Share-Based Compensation

We have various share-based compensation programs which provide for equity awards including stock options, restricted stock units ("RSUs") and restricted stock awards ("RSAs"). We calculate the fair value of employee share-based equity awards on the date of grant and recognize the calculated fair value, net of estimated forfeitures, as compensation expense over the requisite service periods of the related awards. We estimate the fair value of each equity award using the Black-Scholes option valuation model or the Monte Carlo simulation fair value model for awards that contain market conditions. These valuation models require the use of highly subjective assumptions and estimates including (i) how long employees will retain their stock options before exercising them, (ii) the volatility of our common stock price over the expected life of the equity award, and (iii) the rate at which equity awards will ultimately be forfeited by the recipients. Such estimates, and the basis for our conclusions regarding such estimates, are outlined in detail in Note 8. Estimates of fair value are not intended to predict actual future events or the value ultimately realized by persons who receive equity awards.

Revenue Recognition

We did not recognize any product or royalty revenue in 2013, 2012, or 2011. We recognize revenue when there is persuasive evidence of an arrangement, the amounts are fixed and determinable, and the collectability of the resulting receivable is reasonably assured.

Research and Development Expenses

Research and development costs are expensed as incurred and include salaries and benefits, costs paid to third party contractors, prototype expenses, maintenance costs for software development tools, depreciation, amortization, and an allocated portion of facilities costs.

Loss per Common Share

Basic loss per common share is determined based on the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding during each year. Diluted loss per common share is the same as basic loss per common share as all potential common shares are excluded from the calculation, as their effect is anti-dilutive. The weighted-average number of common shares outstanding for the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012, and 2011, was 88,968,043, 75,999,278, and 60,038,857, respectively.

Options and warrants to purchase 8,888,727, 10,482,608, and 11,105,288, shares of common stock were outstanding at December 31, 2013, 2012, and 2011, respectively. In addition, unvested RSUs representing 1,882,384, 1,433,842, and 1,104,377 shares of common stock were outstanding at December 31, 2013, 2012, and 2011, respectively. These options, warrants and RSUs were excluded from the computation of diluted loss per share as their effect would have been anti-dilutive.

Leases

Our facilities are leased under operating leases. For those leases that contain rent escalations or rent concessions, we record the total rent payable during the lease term on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease with the difference between the rents paid and the straight-line rent recorded as a deferred rent liability in the accompanying balance sheets.

Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes is based on loss before taxes as reported in the accompanying statements of comprehensive loss. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the expected future tax consequences of events that have been included in the financial statements or tax returns. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined based on differences between the financial statement carrying amounts and the tax bases of assets and liabilities using enacted tax rates in effect for the year in which the differences are expected to reverse. Valuation allowances are established to reduce deferred tax assets when, based on available objective evidence, it is more likely than not that the benefit of such assets will not be realized. Our deferred tax assets exclude unrecognized tax benefits which do not meet a more-likely-than-not threshold for financial statement recognition for tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax return.

We utilize the short-cut method for establishing the historical pool of windfall tax benefits related to employee share-based compensation. We do not recognize deferred tax assets with regard to the excess of tax over book stock compensation until the tax deductions actually reduce current taxes payable at which time the tax benefit would be recorded as an increase in additional paid-in-capital.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In July 2013, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Accounting Standards Update ("ASU") No. 2013-11, "Presentation of an unrecognized tax benefit when a net operating loss ("NOL") carry-forward, a similar tax loss, or tax credit carry-forward exists." ASU 2013-11 requires entities to present an unrecognized tax benefit, or a portion of an unrecognized tax benefit, as a reduction to a deferred tax asset for a NOL carry-forward, a similar tax loss, or a tax credit carry-forward when settlement in this manner is available under the tax law. This guidance is effective prospectively for fiscal years, and interim periods within those years, beginning after December 15, 2013. The adoption of ASU 2013-11 is not expected to have an impact on our financial statements.

4. PREPAID EXPENSES AND OTHER

Prepaid expenses and other current assets consisted of the following at December 31, 2013 and 2012:

	2013	2012
Prepaid insurance	\$409,790	\$401,373
Cash surrender value of life insurance	0	456,452
Other current assets	142,171	119,485
	\$551,961	\$977,310

In January 2013, we surrendered a key-man whole life policy in favor of a term-life policy. The aggregate net cash surrender value of the whole-life policy at December 31, 2012, as determined by the insurance carrier, was included in prepaid and other current assets.

5. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET

Property and equipment, at cost, consisted of the following at December 31, 2013 and 2012:

	2013	2012
Equipment and software	\$8,158,454	\$8,082,091
Leasehold improvements	837,377	837,377
Furniture and fixtures	502,397	505,428
	9,498,228	9,424,896
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization	(9,190,843) (9,021,450)
	\$307,385	\$403,446

Depreciation expense related to property and equipment was \$174,444, \$185,146, and \$314,113, in 2013, 2012, and 2011, respectively. Depreciation expense includes depreciation related to capital leases of approximately \$28,748, \$24,100, and \$14,371 for the periods ended December 31, 2013, 2012, and 2011 respectively. Accumulated depreciation related to capital leases as of December 31, 2013, 2012, and 2011 of \$87,654, \$58,906, and \$34,806, respectively.

In April 2012, we purchased engineering equipment under a capital lease and recorded a corresponding capital lease obligation of approximately \$72,000. The lease has a three-year term with monthly payments of approximately \$2,500 and an annual implicit interest rate of approximately 15.25%. The principal payments are reflected as cash outflows from financing activities in the accompanying statements of cash flows.

6. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets consisted of the following at December 31, 2013 and 2012:

		2013	
	Gross		
	Carrying	Accumulated	
	Amount	Amortization	Net Value
Patents and copyrights	\$18,943,020	\$10,397,136	\$8,545,884
Prepaid licensing fees	574,000	567,452	6,548
	\$19,517,020	\$10,964,588	\$8,552,432
		2012	
	Gross		
	Carrying	Accumulated	
	Amount	Amortization	Net Value
Patents and copyrights	\$18,290,991	\$9,329,438	\$8,961,553
Prepaid licensing fees	574,000	557,452	16,548
	\$18,864,991	\$9,886,890	\$8,978,101

Periodically, we evaluate the recoverability of our intangible assets and take into account events or circumstances that may warrant revised estimates of useful lives or that may indicate impairment exists ("Triggering Event"). Based on our cumulative net losses and negative cash flows from operations to date, we assess our working capital needs on an annual basis. This annual assessment of our working capital is considered to be a Triggering Event for purposes of evaluating the recoverability of our intangible assets. As a result of our evaluation at December 31, 2013, we determined that no impairment exists with regard to our intangible assets.

Patent costs represent legal and filing costs incurred to obtain patents and trademarks for product concepts and methodologies that we have developed. Capitalized patent costs are amortized over the estimated lives of the related patents, ranging from fifteen to twenty years. Prepaid licensing fees represent costs incurred to obtain licenses for use of certain technologies in future products. Prepaid license fees are amortized over their estimated economic lives, generally two to five years.

Amortization expense for the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012, and 2011 is as follows:

			Amortization Exp	ense
	Weighted			
	average			
	estimated life	2		
	(in years)	2013	2012	2011
Patents and copyrights	17	\$1,067,698	\$1,049,446	\$1,013,681
Prepaid licensing fees	2	10,000	3,452	0
Total amortization		\$1,077,698	\$1,052,898	\$1,013,681

Future estimated amortization expense for intangible assets that have remaining unamortized amounts as of December 31, 2013 are as follows:

2014	\$1,054,955
2015	953,970
2016	917,996
2017	915,396
2018	859,572
2019 and thereafter	3,850,543
Total	\$8,552,432

7. INCOME TAXES AND TAX STATUS

A reconciliation between the provision for income taxes and the expected tax benefit using the federal statutory rate of 34% for the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012, and 2011 is as follows:

	2013		2012		2011	
Tax benefit at statutory rate	\$(9,476,580)	(6,909,416)	(4,954,940)
State tax benefit	(975,530)	(711,263)	(510,067)
Increase in valuation allowance	10,648,966		7,640,454		5,722,492	
Research and development credit	(299,044)	(239,216)	(272,117)
Capital loss	0		0		(38,439)
Other	102,188		219,441		53,071	
	\$0		\$0		\$0	

Our deferred tax assets and liabilities relate to the following sources and differences between financial accounting and the tax bases of our assets and liabilities at December 31, 2013 and 2012:

	2013	2012
Gross deferred tax assets:		
Net operating loss carry-forward	\$94,742,725	\$85,844,921
Research and development credit	7,618,821	7,319,776
Stock compensation	3,548,655	2,882,576
Patents and other	1,828,103	1,770,367
Fixed assets	121,179	125,737
Accrued liabilities	80,204	64,507
Capital loss carry-forward	5,652	38,439
Charitable contributions	4,500	0
	107,949,839	98,046,323
Less valuation allowance	(107,949,839)	(98,006,927)
	0	39,396
Gross deferred tax liabilities:		
Gains on the cash surrender value of life insurance	0	39,396
	0	39,396
Net deferred tax asset	\$0	\$0

No current or deferred tax provision or benefit was recorded for 2013, 2012, or 2011 as a result of current losses and fully deferred tax valuation allowances for all periods. We have recorded a valuation allowance to state our deferred tax assets at their estimated net realizable value due to the uncertainty related to realization of these assets through future taxable income.

At December 31, 2013, we had cumulative NOL, research and development ("R&D") tax credit carry-forwards and capital loss carry-forwards for income tax purposes of \$258,088,247, \$7,618,821, and \$15,072 respectively, which expire in varying amounts from 2015 through 2033. The cumulative NOL carry-forward is net of \$13,432,293 in carry-forwards from 1993 through 1997 which expired unused from 2008 through 2012. The NOL carry-forward for income tax purposes includes \$1,747,888 related to windfall tax benefits from the exercise of share-based compensation awards for which benefit will be recognized as an adjustment to equity rather than a decrease in

earnings if realized. The cumulative R&D tax credit carry-forward is net of \$496,329 in credits from 1995 through 1997 that expired unused from 2010 through 2012.

35

Our ability to benefit from the our tax credit carry-forwards could be limited under certain provisions of the Internal Revenue Code if our ownership changes by more than 50%, as defined by Section 382 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 ("Section 382"). Under Section 382, an ownership change may limit the amount of NOL, capital loss and R&D credit carry-forwards that can be used annually to offset future taxable income and tax, respectively. In general, an ownership change, as defined by Section 382, results from transactions increasing the ownership of certain shareholders or public groups in the stock of a corporation by more than 50 percentage points over a three-year period. We conduct a study annually of our ownership changes. Based on the results of our studies, we have determined that we do not have any ownership changes on or prior to December 31, 2013 which would result in limitations of our NOL, capital loss or R&D credit carry-forwards under Section 382.

Uncertain Tax Positions

We file income tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and various state jurisdictions. We have identified our Federal and Florida tax returns as our only major jurisdictions, as defined. The periods subject to examination for those returns are the 1996 through 2013 tax years.

At December 31, 2013, we had an unrecognized tax benefit of approximately \$1.4 million. A reconciliation of the amount recorded for unrecognized tax benefits for the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012, and 2011 is as follows:

	For the years ended December 31,				
	2013	2012	2011		
Unrecognized tax benefits – beginning of year	\$1,369,614	1,369,614	1,369,614		
Gross increases – tax positions in prior period	0	0	0		
Change in Estimate	0	0	0		
Unrecognized tax benefits – end of year	\$1,369,614	1,369,614	1,369,614		

Future changes in the unrecognized tax benefit will have no impact on the effective tax rate due to the existence of a valuation allowance. Approximately \$0.47 million, net of tax effect, of the unrecognized tax benefit is related to excess tax benefits related to share-based compensation which would be recorded as an adjustment to equity rather than a decrease in earnings, if reversed.

Our policy is that we recognize interest and penalties accrued on any unrecognized tax benefits as a component of our income tax expense. We do not have any accrued interest or penalties associated with any unrecognized tax benefits. For the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012, and 2011, we did not incur any income tax-related interest income, expense or penalties.

36

8. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION

We did not capitalize any expense related to share-based payments. The following table presents share-based compensation expense included in our statements of comprehensive loss for the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012, and 2011, respectively:

	Year ended December 31,				
	2013	2012	2011		
Research and development expense	\$1,594,603	\$765,126	\$706,734		
Sales and marketing expense	327,199	207,125	121,384		
General and administrative expense	5,009,636	2,581,163	609,056		
Total share-based expense	\$6,931,438	\$3,553,414	\$1,437,174		

As of December 31, 2013, there was \$4,131,257 of total unrecognized compensation cost, net of estimated forfeitures, related to all non-vested share-based compensation awards. That cost is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 1.1 years.

Stock Incentive Plans

2000 Performance Equity Plan

We adopted a performance equity plan in July 2000 (the "2000 Plan"). The 2000 Plan provides for the grant of options and other stock awards to employees, directors and consultants, not to exceed 5,000,000 shares of common stock. The 2000 Plan provides for benefits in the form of nonqualified stock options, stock appreciation rights, restricted share awards, stock bonuses and various stock benefits or cash. Prior to July 2010, the 2000 Plan also provided for awards of incentive stock options. Forfeited and expired options under the 2000 Plan become available for reissuance. The plan provides that no participant may be granted awards in excess of 1,000,000 shares in any calendar year. At December 31, 2013, 631,134 shares of common stock were available for future grants.

2008 Equity Incentive Plan

We adopted an equity incentive plan in August 2008 (the "2008 Plan"). The 2008 Plan provides for the grant of stock-based awards to employees (excluding named executives), directors and consultants, not to exceed 500,000 shares of common stock. The 2008 Plan provides for benefits in the form of incentive stock options, nonqualified stock options, stock appreciation rights, restricted share awards, and other stock based awards. Forfeited and expired options under the 2008 Plan become available for reissuance. The plan provides that no participant may be granted awards in excess of 50,000 shares in any calendar year. At December 31, 2013, 8,315 shares of common stock were available for future grants.

2011 Long-Term Incentive Equity Plan

We adopted a long-term incentive equity plan in September 2011 (the "2011 Plan"). The 2011 Plan provides for the grant of stock-based awards to employees, officers, directors and consultants, not to exceed 5,000,000 shares of common stock. The Plan provides for benefits in the form of incentive stock options, nonqualified stock options, stock appreciation rights, restricted share awards, and other stock based awards. Forfeited and expired options under the 2011 Plan become available for reissuance. The plan provides that no participant may be granted awards in excess of 1,500,000 shares in any calendar year. At December 31, 2013, 7,000 shares of common stock were available for future grants.

Restricted Stock Awards

RSAs are issued as executive and employee incentive compensation and as payment for services to others. The value of the award is based on the closing price of our common stock on the date of grant. RSAs are generally immediately vested. We had no unvested RSAs at December 31, 2013, 2012, or 2011 and no RSAs were forfeited during 2013, 2012, or 2011.

Restricted Stock Units

RSUs are issued as incentive compensation to executives, employees, and non-employee directors as well as payment for services to consultants. Each RSU represents a right to one share of our common stock, upon vesting. The RSUs are not entitled to voting rights or dividends, if any, until vested. RSUs generally vest over a three year period for employee awards, a one year period for non-employee director awards and the life of the related service contract for third-party awards. The fair value of RSUs is generally based on the closing price of our common stock on the date of grant and is amortized to share-based compensation expense over the estimated life of the award, generally the vesting period. In the case of RSUs issued to consultants, the fair value is recognized based on the closing price of our common stock on each vesting date.

Plan-Based RSAs and RSU

The following table presents a summary of RSA and RSU activity under the 2000, 2008, and 2011 Plans (collectively, the "Stock Plans") as of December 31, 2013:

	Non-vested Shar Weigh Gran			
	Shares	Value		
Non-vested at beginning of year	953,842	\$2.67		
Granted	259,290	3.99		
Vested	(214,082)	3.22		
Forfeited	0	0		
Non-vested at end of year	999,050	\$2.90		

The total fair value of RSAs and RSUs vested under the Stock Plans for the year ended December 31, 2013 is \$871,417.

Non-Plan RSUs

RSUs granted outside the Stock Plans represent awards issued as payment for services to consultants. The shares underlying these non-plan RSUs are unregistered.

	Non-vested Shares				
			Weighted-Average		
			Grant-Date Fair		
	Shares		Value		
Non-vested at beginning of year	480,000	\$	0.99		
Granted	900,000		3.90		
Vested	(496,666)		1.09		
Forfeited	0		0		
Non-vested at end of year	883,334	\$	3.90		

Non-plan RSUs include 150,000 RSUs granted to consultants in November 2013 that vest over a six-month period beginning December 31, 2013. Non-plan RSUs also include 750,000 RSUs granted in November 2013 to these same consultants as performance incentives. These RSUs vest only upon achievement of certain market conditions, as measured based on the closing price of our common stock during a period ending on the earlier of (i) December 31, 2015 or (ii) thirty days following termination of the related consulting agreement. Upon thirty days' notice, the consulting agreements may be terminated and any unvested portion of the RSUs will be cancelled.

Compensation cost related to the vesting of non-plan RSUs was approximately \$1,912,000, \$960,000, and \$29,000 for the periods ended December 31, 2013, 2012, and 2011 respectively, and is included in general and administrative expense in the table of share-based compensation expense shown above.

Stock Options and Warrants

Stock options are issued as incentive compensation to executives, employees, and non-employee directors as well as payment for services to consultants. In addition, we have granted warrants to investors in connection with securities offerings (see Note 9). Stock options and warrants are generally granted with exercise prices at or above fair market value of the underlying shares at the date of grant.

Plan-Based Options

Options for employees, including executives and non-employee directors, are generally granted under the Stock Plans. The following table presents a summary of option activity under the Stock Plans for the year ended December 31, 2013:

	Shares	Weighted- Average Exercise Price		Weighted-Average Remaining Contractual Term	Aggregate trinsic Value (\$)
Outstanding at beginning of year	7,514,697	\$	3.26		
Granted	258,780		3.32		
Exercised	(217,181)		1.21		
Forfeited	0		0		
Expired	(627,086)		8.36		
Outstanding at end of year	6,929,210		2.87	4.40 years	\$ 15,433,876
Exercisable at end of year	4,780,057	\$	3.24	3.98 years	\$ 10,042,794

The weighted average fair value of option shares granted during the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012, and 2011 was \$2.53, \$2.65, and \$0.66, respectively. The total fair value of option shares vested during the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012, and 2011, was \$3,285,859, \$1,404,456, and \$192,959, respectively.

The fair value of options granted under the Stock Plans is estimated using the Black-Scholes option pricing model. Generally, fair value is determined as of the grant date. In the case of option grants to third parties, the fair value is estimated at each interim reporting date until vested.

The fair value of option grants under the Stock Plans for the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012, and 2011 respectively, was estimated using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the following assumptions:

	Year ended December 31,					
	2013	2012	2011			
Expected option term 1	5 to 6 years	6 to 7 years	5 to 6 years			
Expected volatility factor 2	97.9% to 103.7%	90.2% to 94.8%	92.0% to 97.7%			
Risk-free interest rate 3	0.8% to 1.8%	0.8% to 1.0%	0.9% to 2.0%			
Expected annual dividend yield	0%	0%	0%			

1 The expected term was generally determined based on historical activity for grants with similar terms and for similar groups of employees and represents the period of time that options are expected to be outstanding. For employee options, groups of employees with similar historical exercise behavior are considered separately for valuation purposes. For consultants, the expected term was determined based on the contractual life of the award.

2 The stock volatility for each grant is measured using the weighted average of historical daily price changes of our common stock over the most recent period equal to the expected option life of the grant.

3The risk-free interest rate for periods equal to the expected term of the share option is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the measurement date.

The aggregate intrinsic value of plan-based options exercised during 2013, 2012, and 2011 was \$648,433, \$62,945, and \$0, respectively.

Non-Plan Options and Warrants

Options and warrants granted outside the Stock Plans represent options issued as payment for services to consultants and warrants issued in connection with offerings of securities. As of December 31, 2013, all outstanding non-plan options and warrants have been registered by us on a registration statement. The following table presents a summary of non-plan option and warrant activity for the year ended December 31, 2013:

	Shares	C	thted-Average ercise Price	Weighted-Average Remaining Contractual Term	Aggregate Intrinsic Value (\$)
Outstanding at beginning of year	2,967,911	\$	0.87		
Granted	0		0		
Exercised	(1,008,394)		0.99		
Forfeited	0		0		
Expired	0		0		
Outstanding at end of year	1,959,517		0.81	1.96 years S	5 7,336,710
Exercisable at end of year	1,959,517	\$	0.81	1.96 years S	\$ 7,336,710

The aggregate fair value of non-plan options and warrants vested during the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012, and 2011 was \$129,192, \$166,668, and \$470,383, respectively.

Non-plan options and warrants outstanding at December 31, 2013 and 2012 include warrants issued in connection with the sale of equity securities in various public and private placement transactions from 2009 to 2011 that represent 1,849,517 and 2,607,911 shares respectively (see Note 9). The estimated fair value of these warrants as of December 31, 2013 and 2012 are included in shareholders' equity in the accompanying balance sheets.

The fair value of non-plan options and warrants for the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012, and 2011, respectively, was estimated using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model at each measurement date with the following assumptions:

	Year ended December 31,					
	2013	2012	2011			
Expected option term 1	4 to 5 years	4 to 6 years	4 to 5 years			
Expected volatility factor 2	91.5% to 104%	93.4% to 104.3%	89.4% to 100.2%			
Risk-free interest rate 3	0.5% to 1.0%	0.7% to 1.0%	0.9% to 2.4%			
Expected annual dividend yield	0%	0%	0%			

1 The expected term was determined based on the remaining contractual life of the award on the measurement date.

- 2 The stock volatility for each grant is measured using the weighted average of historical daily price changes of our common stock over the most recent period equal to the expected life of the award.
- 3 The risk-free interest rate for periods equal to the expected term of the award is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the measurement date.

The aggregate intrinsic value of non-plan options and warrants exercised during 2013, 2012, and 2011 was \$3,038,635, \$3,831,971 and \$232,269 respectively.

Options and Warrants by Price Range

The options and warrants outstanding at December 31, 2013 under all plans, including the non-plan options and warrants, have exercise price ranges, weighted average contractual lives, and weighted average exercise prices are as follows:

Options and Warrants Outstanding					Options	and Wa	rrants Exe	rcisable
Range of Exercise Prices	Number Outstanding at December 31, 2013	Exe	Avg. rcise ice	Wtd. Avg. Remaining Contractual Life	Number Exercisable at December 31, 2013	Exe	. Avg. ercise rice	Wtd. Avg. Remaining Contractual Life
\$ 0.54 - \$0.88	1,960,208	\$	0.59	2.29	1,925,030	\$	0.59	2.25
\$ 0.89 - \$1.88	2,708,742	\$	1.00	4.54	1,771,182	\$	1.01	4.35
\$ 2.01 - \$3.13	3,019,371	\$	2.81	5.21	1,972,987	\$	2.84	5.00
\$ 3.15 - \$5.40	404,655	\$	4.30	2.98	274,624	\$	4.35	1.14
\$ 5.70 - \$8.60	337,470	\$	6.74	1.10	337,470	\$	6.74	1.10
\$	458,281	\$	11.08	0.58	458,281	\$	11.08	0.58

Edgar Filing: PARKERVISION INC - Form 10-K								
9.06 - \$26.75	8,888,727	\$	2.41	3.87	6,739,574	\$	2.53	3.39

Upon exercise of options and warrants under all plans, we issue new shares of our common stock. For shares issued upon exercise of warrants or equity awards granted under the Stock Plans, the shares of common stock are registered. For shares issued upon exercise of non-plan RSU or option awards, the shares are not registered unless they have been subsequently registered by us on a registration statement. Cash received from option and warrant exercises for the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012, and 2011, was \$1,147,380, \$1,381,694, and \$330,938, respectively. No tax benefit was realized for the tax deductions from exercise of the share-based payment arrangements for the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012, and 2011 as the benefits were fully offset by a valuation allowance (see Note 7).

9. STOCK AUTHORIZATION AND ISSUANCE

Preferred Stock

We have 15,000,000 shares of preferred stock authorized for issuance at the direction of the board of directors. As of December 31, 2013, we had no outstanding preferred stock.

On November 17, 2005, our board of directors designated 100,000 shares of authorized preferred stock as the Series E Preferred Stock in conjunction with its adoption of a Shareholder Protection Rights Agreement (Note 10).

Common Stock and Warrants

On October 4, 2012, we amended our Articles of Incorporation to increase the number of authorized shares of our common stock from 100,000,000 shares to 150,000,000 shares, as approved by a majority vote of our shareholders on October 2, 2012.

We have filed several shelf registration statements ("Shelf") with the SEC for purposes of providing flexibility to raise funds from the offering of various securities over a period of three years, subject to market conditions. Securities offered under the shelf registration statements were used to fund working capital, capital expenditures, vendor purchases, and other capital needs. Offerings made under a Shelf during 2013, 2012, and 2011 are included in the table below. As of March 31, 2013, there were no securities available under any Shelf.

On March 13, 2014, we completed the sale of an aggregate of 2,666,666 shares of our common stock, at a price of \$4.50 per share, to two accredited investors in a private placement transaction pursuant to Rule 506 of Regulation D under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. The offering represented 2.8% of our outstanding common stock on an after-issued basis. The aggregate net proceeds from this offering, after deduction of estimated offering costs are approximately \$11.9 million. We are obligated to file a registration statement within thirty (30) days of the closing date to register the resale of the common stock issued in the private placement transaction. In the event that we fail to file the registration statement within the required time frame, or the registration statement ceases to be effective for any continuous period that exceeds 10 consecutive calendar days or more than an aggregate of fifteen calendar days during any 12-month period or any time during the six-month anniversary of the registration date (a "Registration Default"), we shall pay the investors an amount in cash equal to 1% of the aggregate purchase price paid for each 30-day period of a Registration Default. The maximum penalty that we may incur under this arrangement is 6% of the aggregate purchase price, or \$720,000 subject to reduction for shares sold or transferred and not held at the penalty determination date.

We filed a registration statement on August 21, 2013 to register the resale of the common stock issued in the August 6, 2013 offering described below. The registration statement became effective on September 18, 2013 (File No. 333-190769). In the event the registration statement ceases to be effective for any continuous period that exceeds 10 consecutive calendar days or more than an aggregate of fifteen calendar days during any 12-month period or any time during the six-month anniversary of the registration date (a "Registration Default"), we shall pay the investors an amount in cash equal to 1% of the aggregate purchase price paid for each 30-day period of a Registration Default. The maximum penalty that we may incur under this arrangement is 6% of the aggregate purchase price, or \$839,399 subject to reduction for shares sold or transferred and not held at the penalty determination date. We do not believe that payment under the registration payment arrangement is probable and therefore no related liability has been recorded in the accompanying financial statements.

The following table presents a summary of equity offerings for the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012, and 2011 (in thousands, except for per share amounts)

Date	Transaction	# of Common Shares/ Units Sold (in 000's)	Price per Share/Unit	# of Warrants Issued (in 000's)	Exercise Price per Warrant	Net Proceeds (in 000's) (1)	Offering as % of Out-standing Common Stock (2)
August 6, 2013	Offering to a limited number of institutional and other investors	3,681	\$3.80	n/a	n/a	\$13,000	4.00%
March 26, 2013	Shelf underwritten offering (4)	4,715	\$3.25	n/a	n/a	\$14,300	5.40%
September 19, 2012	Shelf offering to a limited number of institutional and other investors	4,382	\$2.30	n/a	n/a	\$9,200	5.30%
April 18, 2012	Shelf offering to a limited number of institutional and other investors	8,139	\$1.05	n/a	n/a	\$8,300	10.70%
September 14, 2011	Shelf offering to two institutional investors	7,800	\$0.88	n/a	n/a	\$6,500	11.60%
March 30, 2011	Shelf offering to a limited number of institutional and other investors (3)	3,332	\$0.71	n/a	n/a	\$4,100	10.20%
		2,691	\$0.81	807	\$0.88		

(1) After deduction of applicable underwriters' discounts, placement agent fees, and other offering costs.

(2)

Calculated on an after-issued basis.

- (3) Offering included the sale of 3,332,117 shares of common stock at \$0.71 per share and 2,691,360 units, each consisting of one share of common stock and three-tenths of a warrant to purchase common stock, at \$0.81 per unit. The warrants are exercisable beginning September 30, 2011 and expire on September 30, 2016. The warrants were recorded at their relative fair value of approximately \$0.4 million as estimated at their grant date using the Black-Scholes option pricing model (see Note 8)
- (4) Ladenburg Thalmann Financial Services Inc. acted as underwriter for the transaction.

10. SHAREHOLDER PROTECTION RIGHTS AGREEMENT

On November 21, 2005, we adopted a Shareholder Protection Rights Agreement ("Rights Agreement") which calls for the issuance, on November 29, 2005, as a dividend, rights to acquire fractional shares of Series E Preferred Stock. We did not assign any value to the dividend as the value of these rights is not believed to be objectively

determinable. The principal objective of the Rights Agreement is to cause someone interested in acquiring us to negotiate with our Board of Directors rather than launch an unsolicited or hostile bid. The Rights Agreement subjects a potential acquirer to substantial voting and economic dilution. Each share of Common Stock issued by ParkerVision will include an attached right.

The rights initially are not exercisable and trade with the Common Stock of ParkerVision. In the future, the rights may become exchangeable for shares of Series E Preferred Stock with various provisions that may discourage a takeover bid. Additionally, the rights have what are known as "flip-in" and "flip-over" provisions that could make any acquisition of us more costly to the potential acquirer. The rights may separate from the Common Stock following the acquisition of 15% or more of the outstanding shares of Common Stock by an acquiring person. Upon separation, the holder of the rights may exercise their right at an exercise price of \$45 per right (the "Exercise Price"), subject to adjustment and payable in cash.

Upon payment of the exercise price, the holder of the right will receive from us that number of shares of Common Stock having an aggregate market price equal to twice the Exercise Price, as adjusted. The Rights Agreement also has a flip over provision allowing the holder to purchase that number of shares of common/voting equity of a successor entity, if we are not the surviving corporation in a business combination, at an aggregate market price equal to twice the Exercise Price.

We have the right to substitute for any of our shares of Common Stock that we are obligated to issue, shares of Series E Preferred Stock at a ratio of one ten-thousandth of a share of Series E Preferred Stock for each share of Common Stock. The Series E Preferred Stock, if and when issued, will have quarterly cumulative dividend rights payable when and as declared by the board of directors, liquidation, dissolution and winding up preferences, voting rights and will rank junior to other securities of ParkerVision unless otherwise determined by the board of directors.

The rights may be redeemed upon approval of the board of directors at a redemption price of \$0.01. The Rights Agreement expires on November 21, 2015.

11. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Lease Commitments

Our headquarters facility in Jacksonville, Florida is leased pursuant to a non-cancelable lease agreement effective June 1, 2006. The lease term, as amended in October 2011, provides for a straight-lined monthly rental payment of approximately \$23,000 through October 31, 2014 with an option for renewal.

We also lease office space in Lake Mary, Florida for our wireless design center. The lease term, as amended in December 2013 provides for a straight-lined monthly rental payment of approximately \$18,900 through May 2017 with an option for renewal. Deferred rent is amortized as a reduction to rent expense over the respective lease term.

In addition to sales tax payable on base rental amounts, certain leases obligate us to pay pro-rated annual operating expenses for the properties. Rent expense for properties, for the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012, and 2011, was \$476,782, \$515,437, and \$408,070, respectively.

In addition, we lease certain equipment, primarily for research and development activities, under non-cancelable operating leases with lease terms of less than one year. Equipment rental expense for the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012, and 2011 was \$235,370, \$232,659, and \$188,713, respectively.

Contractual Obligations

Future minimum lease payments under all non-cancelable operating leases and capital leases that have initial or remaining terms in excess of one year as of December 31, 2013 were as follows:

Contractual obligations:	2014	2015	2016	2017	Total
Operating leases	\$362,200	248,900	\$248,900	\$106,800	\$966,800
Capital leases	\$30,000	\$7,500	\$0	\$0	\$37,500

Legal Proceedings

From time to time, we are subject to legal proceedings and claims which arise in the ordinary course of our business. We believe, based upon advice from outside legal counsel, that the final disposition of such matters will not have a material adverse effect on our financial position, results of operations or liquidity.

ParkerVision vs. Qualcomm, Inc.

In October 2013, a jury in the United States District Court of the Middle District of Florida awarded us \$172.7 million in damages for direct and indirect infringement of eleven claims of four of our patents by Qualcomm Incorporated ("Qualcomm"). The jury also found that all eleven claims of the four patents were valid. The jury found that we did not prove our claims of willfulness, which would have allowed the judge to enhance the jury-awarded damages. There are a number of outstanding motions in this case including our motions for an injunction and/or, in the alternative, ongoing royalties for Qualcomm's continued unauthorized use of our patented technology and our motion for pre and post-judgment interest. Qualcomm also has outstanding motions requesting the judge to overturn the jury's decisions regarding infringement, invalidity and damages and their request for a new trial. A hearing will be held on May 1, 2014 for the parties to present arguments regarding these outstanding motions. The court will then rule on these outstanding motions although we do not know at this time when that ruling will occur. The amount and timing of the collection of damages from Qualcomm is dependent upon final disposition of the litigation which may include settlement discussions and/or appeals. Following a final district court adjudication, either party has 30 days to appeal the ruling to the federal appellate court. Qualcomm has indicated that it plans to appeal the district court decision.

We first filed a complaint against Qualcomm on July 20, 2011, as amended on February 28, 2012, seeking unspecified damages and injunctive relief for infringement of six of our patents related to radio-frequency receivers and the down-conversion of electromagnetic signals (the "Complaint"). Qualcomm filed an Answer and Counterclaim to our Complaint (the "Counterclaim") in which Qualcomm denied infringement and alleged invalidity and unenforceability of each of our patents, including claims of patent unenforceability due to alleged inequitable conduct. Qualcomm also named our long-time patent prosecution counsel, Sterne, Kessler, Goldstein & Fox PLLC ("SKGF") as a co-defendant in its Counterclaim and further alleged that we aided and abetted SKGF in its alleged breach of fiduciary duty to Qualcomm and tortiously interfered with Qualcomm's contractual relationship with SKGF.

In November 2011, as amended in April 2012, we filed a motion to dismiss Qualcomm's Counterclaims related to inequitable conduct, aiding and abetting, and tortious interference, and a motion to strike certain of Qualcomm's affirmative defenses. SKGF also filed a motion to dismiss Qualcomm's claims against them. In November 2012, the court granted SKGF's motion and dismissed these claims without prejudice; and furthermore, the court abated Qualcomm's Counterclaims against SKGF such that Qualcomm was unable to file an amended Counterclaim against SKGF until such time that the court lifted the abatement. In January 2013, the court also dismissed without prejudice and abated the aiding and abetting and tortious interference claims against us. In February 2014, Qualcomm dismissed these counterclaims against us and SKGF.

In January 2013, the court also dismissed with prejudice two of the three theories Qualcomm asserted in support of its claims of inequitable conduct. Furthermore, Qualcomm's affirmative defenses of inequitable conduct and unclean hands were stricken by the court. In April 2013, Qualcomm filed an amended Counterclaim which dropped the remaining claims against us that related to inequitable conduct.

Maxtak Capital Advisors LLC vs. ParkerVision

On December 28, 2011, Maxtak Capital Advisors LLC, Maxtak Partners LP and David Greenbaum (the "Plaintiffs") filed a complaint in the United States District Court of New Jersey against us, our chief executive officer, Jeffrey Parker and one of our directors, Robert Sterne, alleging common law fraud and negligent misrepresentation of material facts concerning the effectiveness of our technology and our success in securing customers. The Plaintiffs are seeking unspecified damages, including attorneys' fees and costs. In October 2012, the court granted our motion to transfer the case to the Middle District of Florida. In May 2013, the court denied our motion to dismiss. Discovery is ongoing in this case with a discovery cut-off date of July 1, 2014 and a trial date commencing February 2, 2015. We believe this matter is without merit, and we do not believe it is probable that this case will have a material adverse effect on our financial position, results of operations or liquidity.

12. RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

We paid approximately \$587,000, \$906,000, and \$784,000, in 2013, 2012, and 2011, respectively, for patent-related legal services to a law firm, of which Robert Sterne, one of our directors since September 2006, is a partner.

On September 19, 2012 we sold 300,000 shares of our common stock to entities controlled by Messrs. Austin W. Marxe and David M. Greenhouse ("Marxe and Greenhouse Entities") at a price of \$2.30 per share in an offering off our September 2012 Shelf. On April 18, 2012 we sold 2,857,143 shares of our common stock to Marxe and Greenhouse Entities at a price of \$1.05 per share in an offering off our September 2009 Shelf. Messrs. Marxe and Greenhouse are considered related parties under the rules of NASDAQ as they were beneficial owners of more than 5% of our outstanding stock at the time of the transactions.

On September 14, 2011, we sold 500,000 shares of our common stock to Wellington Management Company, LLP ("Wellington") at a price of \$0.88 per share in an offering off our September 2009 Shelf. On March 30, 2011 we sold 1,200,000 shares of our common stock to Wellington at a price of \$0.71 per share in an offering off our September 2009 Shelf. On November 19, 2010, we sold 2,829,520 shares of our common stock to Wellington at a price of \$0.42 per share in an offering off our January 2009 Shelf. Wellington was considered a related party under the rules of NASDAQ as it was a beneficial owner of more than 5% of our outstanding stock at the time of the transactions.

13. CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

Financial instruments that potentially subject us to a concentration of credit risk principally consist of cash and cash equivalents and our available for sale securities. Cash and cash equivalents are primarily held in bank accounts and overnight investments. At times our cash balances on deposit with banks may exceed the balance insured by the F.D.I.C.

Our available for sale securities are held in accounts with brokerage institutions and consist of mutual funds invested primarily in short-term municipal securities. We maintain our investments with what management believes to be quality financial institutions and while we limit the amount of credit exposure to any one institution, we could be subject to credit risks from concentration of investments in a single fund as well as credit risks arising from adverse conditions in the financial markets as a whole.

14. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

We have determined the estimated fair value amounts of our financial instruments using available market information. Our assets that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis included in our balance sheet at December 31, 2013 and 2012 are:

Prices Other ctive Observable	Significant
	Unobservable
) 2)	3)
,489 \$0	\$0
904 \$0	\$0
)	(Level Inputs (Level) 2)

15. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

The quarterly financial data presented below is in thousands except for per share data:

	March 31, 2013	For the three June 30, 2013	ee months ended September 30 3 2013), December 31, 2013
Revenues Gross margin	\$0 0	\$0 0	\$0 0	\$0 0
Net loss	(6,462) (7,127) (6,424) (7,859)
Basic and diluted net loss per common share	\$(0.08) \$(0.08) \$(0.07) \$(0.08)

	For the three months ended			
	March 31,		September 30,	December 31,
	2012	June 30, 2012	2012	2012
Revenues	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Gross margin	0	0	0	0
Net loss	(4,068) (5,061) (5,019) (6,174)
Basic and diluted net loss per common share	\$(0.06) \$(0.07) \$(0.06) \$(0.07)

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure.

None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures.

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Disclosure controls and procedures are controls and other procedures that are designed to ensure that the information we are required to disclose in reports that we file or submit under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified under the rules and forms of the SEC. Disclosure controls and procedures include, without limitation, controls and procedures designed to ensure that such information is accumulated and communicated to our management, including our chief executive officer and our chief financial officer, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosures. Our management, with the participation of our chief executive officer and our chief financial officer, has evaluated the effectiveness of our "disclosure controls and procedures," as defined by the SEC as of December 31, 2013.

Based on such evaluation, our chief executive officer and our chief financial officer have concluded that as of December 31, 2013, our disclosure controls and procedures were effective.

Management's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting and for the assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Under Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) of the Exchange Act, "internal control over financial reporting" is defined as a process designed by, or under the supervision of, our chief executive officer and our chief financial officer, and effected by our board of directors, management and other personnel, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of our financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

Internal control over financial reporting includes policies and procedures that pertain to the maintenance of records, that in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect our transactions and our dispositions of assets; provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of our financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting; provide reasonable assurance that receipts and expenditures of the company are made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors; and provide reasonable assurance regarding the prevention or the timely detection of the unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on our financial statements. Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies and procedures may deteriorate.

Management, with the participation of our chief executive officer and our chief financial officer, conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2013 using the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission in Internal Control—Integrated Framework (1992). Based on this evaluation, management concluded that our internal control over financial reporting was effective as of December 31, 2013.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, the independent registered certified public accounting firm that audited the financial statements included in this Form 10-K, has also audited the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as stated in their report which is included in Item 8.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting

During the fiscal quarter ended December 31, 2013, there were no changes in our internal control over financial reporting that materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

Item 9B. Other Information.

In accordance with and satisfaction of the requirements of Form 8-K, we include the following disclosure:

On March 17, 2014, we issued a press release announcing our results of operations and financial condition for the fourth quarter and year ended December 31, 2013. The press release is attached hereto as Exhibit 99.1.

The foregoing information, including the exhibit related thereto, is furnished in response to Item 2.02 of Form 8-K and shall not be deemed "filed" for purposes of Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, nor shall it be deemed incorporated by reference in any disclosure document of the Registrant, except as shall be expressly set forth by specific reference in such document.

On March 13, 2014, the Company entered into a securities purchase agreement (the "Purchase Agreement") with an affiliate of MSDC Management, L.P. and Falcon Fund, Ltd. (the "Investors"), pursuant to which the Company will sell to the Investors an aggregate of 2,666,666 shares (the "Shares") of the Company's common stock, par value \$0.01 per share ("Common Stock"), for \$4.50 per Share, or gross proceeds of \$11,999,997 (the "Offering"). The total number of shares that are subject to the Purchase Agreement represent 2.8% of the issued and outstanding shares of Common Stock immediately prior to the entry into the Purchase Agreement. The Company intends to use the net proceeds of the Offering for working capital purposes. The Offering closed on the same date.

The Purchase Agreement contains customary representations and warranties and covenants of the Company. Under the Purchase Agreement, the Company has agreed to indemnify the Investors for liabilities arising out of or relating to (i) any breach of any of the representations, warranties, covenants or agreements made by the Company in the Purchase Agreement or related documents or (ii) any action instituted against an Investor by any of the Company's shareholders (other than shareholders who are affiliated with such Investor) with respect to the Offering, subject to certain exceptions.

In addition, under the Purchase Agreement, the Company has agreed to enter into a registration rights agreement (the "Registration Rights Agreement") with the Investors at the closing of the Offering. Pursuant to the Registration Rights Agreement, the Company will register the Shares under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, for resale by the Investors. The Company has committed to file the registration statement by the 30th calendar day following the closing and to cause the registration statement to become effective by the 90th calendar day following the closing). However, if the Company is notified by the Securities and Exchange Commission that the registration statement will not be reviewed or is no longer subject to further review and comments, the Company will cause the registration statement or cause it to become effective by the deadlines set forth above. The amount of the liquidated damages is 1.0% of the aggregate subscription amount paid by an Investor for the Shares affected by the event that are still held by the Investor upon the occurrence of the event, and monthly thereafter, up to a maximum of 6.0%.

The Common Stock was offered and sold solely to accredited investors on a private placement basis under Section 4(2) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Rule 506 promulgated thereunder.

The foregoing summaries of the Purchase Agreement and the Registration Rights Agreement are qualified in their entirety by reference to the full text of the agreements, which are attached as Exhibits 10.22 and 10.23, respectively, to this Form 10-K and are incorporated herein by reference.

PART III

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance.

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference to our Definitive Proxy Statement to be filed with the Commission in connection with our 2014 Annual Meeting of Shareholders no later than 120 days after the end of the fiscal year covered by this report (our "2014 Proxy Statement").

Item 11. Executive Compensation.

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference to our 2014 Proxy Statement.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters.

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference to our 2014 Proxy Statement.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions and Director Independence.

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference to our 2014 Proxy Statement.

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services.

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference to our 2014 Proxy Statement.

PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedule.

(a) Documents filed as part of this report:

(1) Financial statements:

Balance Sheets - December 31, 2013 and 2012

Statements of Comprehensive Loss - for the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012, and 2011

Statements of Shareholders' Equity - for the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012, and 2011

Statements of Cash Flows - for the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012, and 2011

Notes to Financial Statements - December 31, 2013, 2012, and 2011

(2) Financial statement schedules:

Schedule II - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts

Schedules other than those listed have been omitted since they are either not required, not applicable or the information is otherwise included.

(3) Exhibits.

Exhibit Number	Description
3.1	Articles of Incorporation, as amended (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 3.1 of Registration Statement No. 33-70588-A)
3.2	Amendment to Amended Articles of Incorporation dated March 6, 2000 (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 3.2 of Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1999)
3.3	Bylaws, as amended (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 3.2 of Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1998)
3.4	Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation dated July 17, 2000 (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 3.1 of Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2000)

3.5	Certificate of Designations of the Preferences, Limitations and Relative Rights of Series E Preferred Stock (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.02 of Form 8-K dated November 21, 2005)
3.6	Amended and Restated Bylaws (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 3.1 of Current Report on Form 8-K filed August 14, 2007)
3.7	Articles of Amendment to Articles of Incorporation, dated October 3, 2012 (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 3.1 of Current Report on Form 8-K filed October 4, 2012
3.8	Articles of Amendment to Articles of Incorporation, dated July 11, 2013 (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 3.1 of Current Report on Form 8-K filed July 12, 2013
4.1	Form of common stock certificate (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.1 of Registration Statement No. 33-70588-A)
4.2	Shareholder Protection Rights Agreement between the Registrant and American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, as Rights Agent (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.01 of Form 8-K dated November 21, 2005)
4.3	Form of Rights Certificate pursuant to Shareholder Protection Rights Agreement (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.03 of Form 8-K dated November 21, 2005)
4.4	Form of Warrant Certificate (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.1 of Form 8-K dated October 28, 2010)
4.5	Form of Warrant Agreement between Registrant and American Stock Transfer and Trust Company, LLC (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.2 of Form 8-K dated October 28, 2010)
4.6	Form of Warrant (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.1 of Form 8-K dated March 25, 2011)
10.1	2000 Performance Equity Plan (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.11 of Registration Statement No. 333-43452) **
10.2	Form of 2002 Indemnification Agreement for Directors and Officers (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.1 of Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended September 30, 2002) **
10.3	Standard Form of Employee Option Agreement (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.11 of Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2006)**
10.4	Engineering Services Agreement, dated May 2, 2007, between Registrant and ITT Corporation (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.1 on Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30, 2007)***
10.5	License Agreement, dated May 2, 2007, between Registrant and ITT Corporation (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.2 on Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30, 2007)***
10.6	2008 Equity Incentive Plan (Non-Named Executives), as amended (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.1 of Form S-8 dated October 24, 2008) **

10.7	Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement between Registrant and Executives (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.6 on Form 8-K dated June 4, 2008) **
10.8	2011 Long-Term Incentive Equity Plan (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.1 of Form S-8 dated November 18, 2011) **
10.9	Employment Agreement between Registrant and Jeffrey Parker dated June 6, 2012 (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.1 on Form 8-K dated June 6, 2012) **
10.10	Employment Agreement between Registrant and Cynthia Poehlman dated June 6, 2012 (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.2 on Form 8-K dated June 6, 2012) **
10.11	Employment Agreement between Registrant and David Sorrells dated June 6, 2012 (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.3 on Form 8-K dated June 6, 2012) **
10.12	Employment Agreement between Registrant and John Stuckey dated June 6, 2012 (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.4 on Form 8-K dated June 6, 2012) **
10.13	Form of Securities Purchase Agreement dated March 24, 2011 between Registrant and each of the investors in the March 2011 registered direct offering (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.1 of Form 8-K dated March 25, 2011)
10.14	Form of Securities Purchase Agreement dated September 9, 2011 between Registrant and the purchasers identified on the signature pages thereto (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.1 of the Current Report on Form 8-K filed on September 9, 2011)
10.15	Form of Securities Purchase Agreement dated April 13, 2012 between Registrant and the purchasers identified on the signature pages thereto (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.1 of the Current Report on Form 8-K filed on April 13, 2012
10.16	Form of Securities Purchase Agreement dated September 14, 2012 between Registrant and the purchasers identified on the signature pages thereto (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.1 of the Current Report on Form 8-K filed on September 14, 2012)
10.17	Underwriting Agreement, dated March 21, 2013, between Registrant and Ladenburg Thalmann & Co. Inc. (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 1.1 of Current Report on Form 8-K filed March 21, 2013)
10.18	Form of Securities Purchase Agreement (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.1 of Current Report on Form 8-K filed August 2, 2013)
10.19	List of Investors (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.2 of Current Report on Form 8-K filed August 2, 2013)
10.20	Form of Registration Rights Agreement (incorporated by reference from Exhibit A to Exhibit 10.1 of Current Report on Form 8-K filed August 2, 2013)
10.21	ParkerVision, Inc. Performance Bonus Plan (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.1 of Current Report on Form 8-K filed July 12, 2013)
10.22	Form of Securities Purchase Agreement dated March 13, 2014*

10.23	Form of Registration Rights Agreement dated March 13, 2014*
23.1	Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP*
31.1	Rule 13a-14 and 15d-14 Certification of Jeffrey L. Parker*
31.2	Rule 13a-14 and 15d-14 Certification of Cynthia L. Poehlman*
32.1	Section 1350 Certification of Jeffrey L. Parker and Cynthia L. Poehlman*
99.1	Earnings Press Release*
101.INS	XBRL Instance Document*
101.SCH	XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema*
101.CAL	XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase*
101.DEF	XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase*
101.LAB	XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase*
101.PRE	XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase*
	*Filed herewith
**	Management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement.
***	Portions of these exhibits have been omitted pursuant to a request for confidential treatment

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 of the Exchange Act, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Date: March 17, 2014

I, INC.
/s/ Jeffrey L. Parker
Jeffrey L. Parker
Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Exchange Act, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

	Signature	Title	Date
By:	/s/ Jeffrey L. Parker Jeffrey L. Parker	Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board (Principal Executive Officer)	March 17, 2014
By:	/s/ Cynthia L. Poehlman Cynthia L. Poehlman	Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial Officer and Principa Accounting Officer) and Corporate	March 17, 2014 l
By:	/s/ David F. Sorrells David F. Sorrells	Chief Technology Officer and Director	March 17, 2014
By:	/s/ William A. Hightower William A. Hightower	Director	March 17, 2014
By:	/s/ John Metcalf John Metcalf	Director	March 17, 2014
By:	/s/ Robert G. Sterne Robert G. Sterne	Director	March 17, 2014
By:	/s/ Nam P. Suh Nam P. Suh	Director	March 17, 2014
By:	/s/ Papken S. der Torossian Papken S. der Torossian	Director	March 17, 2014

SCHEDULE II

PARKERVISION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

Valuation Allowance for Income Taxes	Balance at Beginning of Period	Provision	Write-Offs		Balance at End of Period
Year ended December 31, 2011	\$88,804,628	5,722,492	(1,934,149)	92,592,971
Year ended December 31, 2012	92,592,971	7,640,454	(2,226,498)	98,006,927
Year ended December 31, 2013	98,006,927	10,648,966	(706,055)	107,949,839

EXHIBIT INDEX

10.22	Form of Registration Rights Agreement dated March 13, 2014
10.23	Form of Securities Purchase Agreement dated March 13, 2014
23.1	Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
31.1	Rule 13a-14 and 15d-14 Certification of Jeffrey L. Parker
31.2	Rule 13a-14 and 15d-14 Certification of Cynthia L. Poehlman
32.1	Section 1350 Certification of Jeffrey L. Parker and Cynthia L. Poehlman
99.1	Earnings Press Release
101.INS	XBRL Instance Document
101.SCH	XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema
101.CAL	XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase
101.DEF	XBRL Definition Extension Linkbase
101.LAB	XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase
101.PRE	XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase